From: HR@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:01 PM

To: kari@sallysnuts.com

Subject: RE: Sally's Nuts donation to Police Dept.

Attachments: image003.gif; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image001.png;
image008.png

Good afternoon Kari,

Thank you so much for your kind offer. We currently have an overwhelming amount of food donations for our first
responders and front line staff. Because of this, at this time, we kindly ask for you to hold off on any food donations. I
have, however, added you to our list of offers for food donations.

If you are looking for other ways to donate, please consider the July 4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund. All
contributions to the Response Fund will go directly to victims and survivors or the organizations that support them.

I have included a link if you choose to go this route: https://www hpefil org/julv-4th-highland-park-shooting-response-
fund/

Thank you and bc safc,

Aaron C, Smith
Human Resources Specialist
He / Him / His

{72 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035

847.026.1007 direct
847.433.2040 fax

asmith@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Kari Guhl [mailto:kari@sallysnuts.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:48 PM

To: HR <HR@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Sally's Nuts donation to Police Dept.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi,



We here at Sally’s Nuts would like to give the police department a donation of individually packaged nuts as a thank you
for their ongoing commitment to our community safety.

The HP Strong website instructs | have to go through you to get approval to donate.

Please let me know if we are allowed to make this donation.

Thank you,

Kari Guhl
Owner

T Rt.e .
Sally's Nuts
481 Roger Williams Ave
Highland Park, IL 60035
5. 847.748.8947
C S
kari@sallysnuis.com
www sallvsnuls.com




From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda Zarobsky <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>

Thursday, July 07, 2022 3:01 PM

Horner, Jamie; Emily Mysel; Linda Derusha; Sue Blechschmidst; Silic, Geri; 'Kelly
Pompilio’; Cassie Hensley; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org;
hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org;
cbinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org;
kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov;
iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org;
stingley_j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com;
echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us;
trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org;
mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org;
avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein;
mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov;
azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org;
emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org;
jkane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org;
knelson@mountprospect.org; jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith, Alexandra; Trombino,
Gianna; Boulougouris, Eirene; aruttenberg@newlenox.net;
alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us; nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us;
shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-heights.org;
rrosario@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org;
cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; kjordan@schaumburg.com;
lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org;
srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org; sjayes@streamwood.org;
rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov;
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov;
bmephillips@willcosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com

Re: Yesterday

Thank you ALL for all of the help you've provided so far and for all the continued support for the HP

community!

Amanda B. Zarobsky, LCSW

Victim Specialist, FBI Chicago Division, North RA, Rockford RA
1375 E Woodfield Rd. Ste. 300. Schaumburg, IL 60173

She/Her, abzarobsky@fbi.qov,
(0) 847-734-9818 (c

This information may contain sensitive data belonging to the sender, which is protected by the U.S. Government. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance to the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. “This
message is intended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information.”



From: Horner, Jamie <Hornerl@naperville.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:02:16 PM

To: Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue Blechschmidt
<sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>;
Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com <keby@vah.com>; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org
<bdamschen@fsaelgin.org>; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org <hfuentes@fsaelgin.org>; jbarba@fsaelgin.org
<jbarba@fsaelgin.org>; mjavan@nedfys.org <mjavan@nedfys.org>; bwilson@vbg.org <bwilson@vbg.org>;
cbinder@carolstream.org <cbinder@-carolstream.org>; emolloy@-carolstream.org <emolloy@carolstream.org>;
jgarza@carolstream.org <jgarza@carolstream.org>; kmcnamara@carolstream.org <kmcnamara@carolstream.org>;
mkrase@cville.org <mkrase@cville.org>; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov <jbushmaker@deperewi.gov>;
iciszewski@deerfield.il.us <iciszewski@deerfield.il.us>; krygiel @deerfield.il.us <krygiel@deerfield.il.us>;
vpoklop@desplaines.org <vpoklop@desplaines.org>; stingley_j@cityofelgin.org <stingley_j@cityofelgin.org>;
draftery@elkgrove.org <draftery@elkgrove.org>; rebecca strouse@erlangerpd.com
<rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com>; echapple @freeportpd.com <echapple@freeportpd.com>;
brian.mchugh@skokie.org <brian.mchugh@skokie.org>; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us <jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us>;
trossi@hpil.org <trossi@hpil.org>; cplazas@cityhpil.com <cplazas@cityhpil.com>; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org
<Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org>; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us <mmumenthal@huntley.il.us>;
mwunderlich@jolietcity.org <mwunderlich@jolietcity.org>; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org
<avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org>; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org <russellbrenna@countyofkane.org>; Linda Hein
<lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org <mconway@lwd.org>; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org
<jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org>; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov <ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov>;
azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov <azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov>; earnold@mortongroveil.org
<earnold@mortongroveil.org>; emartinez@mountprospect.org <emartinez@mountprospect.org>;
gthomas@mountprospect.org <gthomas@mountprospect.org>; jkane@mountprospect.org
<jkane@mountprospect.org>; jugalde@mountprospect.org <jugalde@mountprospect.org>;
knelson@mountprospect.org <knelson@mountprospect.org>; jespinosa@mundelein.org <jespinosa@mundelein.org>;
Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene
<BoulougourisE @naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net <aruttenberg@newlenox.net>;
alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us <alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us>; nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us
<nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us>; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us <shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us>; Zarobsky,
Amanda Blowers (CG) (FBI} <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>; sziesak@palatine.il.us <sziesak@palatine.il.us>; cfiut@prospect-
heights.org <cfiut@prospect-heights.org>; rrosario@prospect-heights.org <rrosario@prospect-heights.org>;
quintanillak@cityrm.org <quintanillak @cityrm.org>; nievesn@cityrm.org <nievesn@cityrm.org>; cmartinez@roselle.il.us
<cmartinez@roselle.il.us>; mkoso@roselle.il.us <mkoso@roselle.il.us>; kjordan@schaumburg.com
<kjordan@schaumburg.com>; lyoung@schaumburg.com <lyoung@schaumburg.com>; shipp@schaumburg.com
<shipp@schaumburg.com>; julie.kim@skokie.org <julie. kim@skokie.org>; srincon@aidcares.org
<srincon@aidcares.org>; nrodriguez @streamwood.org <nrodriguez@streamwood.org>; sjayes@streamwood.org
<sjayes@streamwood.org>; rvalencia@westchicago.org <rvalencia@westchicago.org>; kkhan@wheaton.il.us
<kkhan@wheaton.il.us>; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov <mmayorga@wheelingil.gov>; opabon@wheelingil.gov
<opabon@wheelingil.gov>; shuizar@wheelingil.gov <shuizar@wheelingil.gov>; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov
<ygarduno@wheelingil.gov>; bmephillips@willcosheriff.org <bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org>; bgruver@willcosheriff.org
<bgruver@willcosheriff.org>; aronn@wilmette.com <aronn@wilmette.com>; cplazas@cityhpil.com
<cplazas@cityhpil.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Yesterday

All, K
Please review this message from Cynthia:

Thanks for reaching out- So the red cross and the FBI are gathering a list of available dlinicians thar specialize in trauma (they
are being very adamant about the trauma mformed specialty) for the next 3 days-
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Available persons can send me theit contact, specialty, phone number, email and availabiity for the next 3 days — they will
then add to list and a mass emad will be sent out. Let me know if you and or have vetted folks that would want to be added to
Hst—

Thanks again!

Cynthia

Jamie Horner, LCSW, CADC, CDVP | Police Social Worker #8688
Compassionate Bereavement Care Certified Provider

Certified Clinical Trauma Professional

Naperville Police Department

1350 Aurora Avenue | Naperville, IL 60540

& :630/420-4165 | E<J:HornerJ@naperville.il.us

Emergency: 9-1-1 | Non Emergency: 630/420-6666

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attached

material is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail and defete all copies of this message and any
attachments immediately.

From: Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri
<gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Horner, Jamie <HornerJ@naperville.il.us>;
Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org;

~ jparba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; chinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org;
jgarza@carolstream.org; kmcnamara(@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov;
iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley_j@cityofelgin.org;
draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org;
jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org;
mmumenthal @huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org;
russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org;
ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org;
emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org; jkane@mountprospect.org;
jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org; jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith, Alexandra
<SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG®@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene
<BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net; alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us;
nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us;
cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org;
cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; kjordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com;
shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org;
sjayes@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov;
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org;
bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Yesterday

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and know the
content is safe.
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So grateful and proud to be part of this amazing group.

Emily Mysel, MSW, LCSW
Senior Program Manager

Family Service of Glencoe

675 Village Court

Glencee, Hlinois 60022-1585
847-835-5111 (office)
847-835-9433 (fax)
emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org
www familyserviceofelencoe.org

From: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio’
<kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, Jamie
<Horner)@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org;
hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; ibarba@fsaelgin.org; miavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@®vbg.org: cbinder@carolstream.org;
emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org; kmcecnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org;
jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org;

stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com;
brian.mchugh@skokie.org; ifleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com:
Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org;

avitiadesiree @countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org;
isterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov;
earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org;
jkane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org; iespinosa@mundelein.org;
Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG @naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene
<BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg @newlenox.net; alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us;
nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us;
cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org;
cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; kiordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com;
shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org;
sjaves@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov;
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; bmephillips@willcosheriff.org;
bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Yesterday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization: If you are unsure of its security, please contact IT.

Thank you for sending. Prayers for all
Linda

From: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LiTH.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Emily Mysel
<emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, Jamie <Horneri@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley




<chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org;
mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; chinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org;
kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us;
krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org:
rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us;
trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us;
mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein
<lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org: ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov;
azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org;
gthomas@mountprospect.org; jkane @mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org;
jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna
<TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene <BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net;
alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us; nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us;
abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org;
quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>; cmartinez@roselle.il.us;
mkoso@roselle.il.us; kjiordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com;
julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org; sjayes@streamwood.org;
rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov; opabon@wheelingil.gov;
shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org;
aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: Yesterday

On behalf of APSS our hearts go out to all of you involved in yesterday’s tragic incident. We historically have always risen
to the occasion in supporting our fellow members. Please know we are all here for you should you need anything. Take
care of yourselves.

Confidentiality & Privacy Notice

This e-mail message and any documents attached to it are confidential and may contain information that is protected from disclosure by various federal and
state laws, including the HIPAA privacy rule (45 C.F.R,, Part 164). This information is intended to be used solely by the entity or individual to whom this
message is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this message without
the sender's written permission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Accordingly, if you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail or call 847-835-5111, and then delete this message.

Family Service of Glencoe Website




From: Bonnie McPhillips <bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:03 PM
To: Plazas, Cynthia

Subject: RE: Yesterday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Cynthia, just getting this email. Sounds like there has been enough help. | apologize we didn’t get to you earlier. We
didn’t get the email til late yesterday.

Still thinking of you every day!!

From: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:53 PM

To: Bonnie McPhillips <bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org>
Subject: Re: Yesterday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe,

Hi!

I'll try to see if they can add- Can you send me fulll names, specialty, phone and email contact and exact available times
for the next 2 days.

Thanks so much!

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-Ii
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 6, 2022, at 1:51 PM, Bonnie McPhillips <bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Cynthia, both Brittany Gruver and | are trained and would offer to volunteer. If you want to put us on
the list.

Thanks. And, thinking of you every day!!



From: Horner, Jamie <Hornerl@naperville.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:02 PM

To: Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Linda Derusha <|derusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue
Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio’
<kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com;
bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org;
bwilson@vbg.org; chinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; igarza@carolstream.org;
kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org; ibushmaker@deperewi.gov;

iciszewski @deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley j@cityofelgin.org;
draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com;
brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com;
Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org;
avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russelibrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>;
mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov;
azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org;
gthomas@mountprospect.org; jkane@mountprospect.org; jugalde @mountprospect.org;
knelson@mountprospect.org; jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>;
Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene
<BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net; alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us;
nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov:
sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosaric@prospect-heights.org;
guintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us;
kiordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org:
srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez{@streamwood.org; siayes@streamwood.org;
rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmavyorga@wheelingil.gov;
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; Bonnie McPhillips
<bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org>; Brittany Gruver <bgruver@willcosheriff.org>; aronn@wilmette.com:
cplazas@citvhpil.com

Subject: RE: Yesterday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All,
Please review this message from Cynthia:

Thanks for reaching out- So the red cross and the FBI are gathering a list of available clinicians that specialize
in trauma (they are being very adamant about the trauma mformed specialty) for the next 3 days-

Available persons can send me their contact, specialty, phone number, email and avadabdity for the next 3
days — they will then add to list and a mass email will be sent out. Let me know if you and or have vetted
folks that would want to be added ro lst—

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

& 630/420-4165 | Ed:Hornerd@naperville.il.us



Emergency: 9-1-1 | Non Emergency: 630/420-6666

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may be confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing
or copying of this email or any attached material is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
by e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any attachments immediately.

From: Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri
<gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Horner, Jamie
<HornerJ@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com;
bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org;
bwilson@vbg.org; chinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org;
kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov;
iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; kryegiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley i@cityofelgin.org;
draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com;
brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com;
Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org;
avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>;
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
nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov;
sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org;
quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us;
kjordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com: julie. kim@skokie.org;
srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org; siayes@streamwood.org;
rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov;
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov;
bmephillips@willcosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Yesterday

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender
, and know the content is safe.

So grateful and proud to be part of this amazing group.

Emily Mysel, MSW, LCSW
Senior Program Manager
Family Service of Glencoe
675 Willage Court

Glencoe, Hlinois 60622-1588
847-835-5111 (office)



847-835-9433 (fax)
emilvifamilyserviceofulencoe.org
www.familyserviceofglencoe.org

From: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>

Sent; Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly
Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner,
Jamie <Horner)@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com;
bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; miavan@nedfys.org;
bwilson@vbg.org; chinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; igarza@carolstream.org;
kmenamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@®cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov;

iciszewski @deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley j@cityofelgin.org;
draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com;
brian.mchugh@skokie.org; ifleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com;
Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org;
avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>;
mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov;
azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earncld@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org;
gthomas@mountprospect.org; ikane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org;
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
sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-heights.org: rrosaric@prospect-heights.org;
quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; cmartinez@roseile.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us;
kiordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org;
srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org; sjayes@streamwood.org;
rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov;
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov;
bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Yesterday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. if you are unsure of its security, please contact IT.

Thank you for sending. Prayers for all
linda

From: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; '‘Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Emily Mysel
<emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, Jamie <Horner)J@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley
<chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org;
jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; chinder@carolstream.org;
emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org; kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org;
ibushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org;
stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com;
echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org;
cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us;
mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda
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Hein <lhein@LiTH.org>; mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org;
ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org;
emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org; ijkane@mountprospect.org;
jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org; jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith,
Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris,
Eirene <BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net;
alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us; nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us;
abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-
heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>;
cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roseile.il.us; kiordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com;
shipp@schaumburg.com; julie. kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org;
sjaves@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us;
mmavorga@wheelingil.gov; opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov;
ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org;
aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: Yesterday

On behalf of APSS our hearts go out to all of you involved in yesterday’s tragic incident. We historically
have always risen to the occasion in supporting our fellow members. Please know we are all here for
you should you need anything. Take care of yourselves.

Confidentiality & Privacy Notice

This e-mail message and any documents attached to it are confidential and may contain information thatis protected from disclosure by
various federal and state laws; including the HIPAA privacy rule {45 C.F.R, Part 164). This information is intended to be used solely by
the entity or individual to whom this message is addressed. If you'are not the intended recipient, be advised thatany use, dissemination;
forwarding, printing, or copying of this message without the sender’s written permission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. g
Accordingly,if you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by retiurn e-mail or call 847-835-5111, and
then delete this message. : et

Family Service of Glencoe Website




From:

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 3:03 PM

To: mrosen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Business Development Special eNews: City of Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Los servicios de traduccion también estan disponibles a través de la Biblioteca
Publica de Highwood.

The City of Highland Park is heartbroken by the tragic shooting at the
Independence Day Parade on July 4, 2022. As a community, we all share in
grieving those who were Killed or injured, and our hearts are with their loved
ones. Since this unimaginable attack, Highland Park’s businesses have stood
in solidarity with the victims, survivors, their loved ones, and our community as
a whole.

The City understands that the past few days have been especially challenging
for business owners and employees, particularly those within the investigation
area. While we can all acknowledge that the nature of this incident
necessitates a thorough investigation that requires the preservation, as much
as possible, of the crime scene, we also know that this has caused additional
hardships in addition to the trauma we all experienced just a few days ago. We
have prepared the below FAQ to share as much information as we can about
this situation, help you to set timeline expectations for your employees,
suppliers, and customers, and connect you with resources and assistance to
best serve your customers and support your teams.

When can businesses within the investigation perimeter reopen for
business?

We know this situation is difficult for our local businesses and we appreciate
your patience.

The FBI and Lake County Major Crimes Unit are investigating a major crime.
They must be thorough. The area will reopen as soon as we receive clearance
from them. They anticipate allowing businesses within the perimeter to access




their place of business by Saturday, July 9 at 6 PM, but this is tentative.
Access to your business does not mean you can open for business. As the
scene is processed and evaluated, we will provide more information. The City
will provide another update to businesses no later than Friday, July 8. The
perimeter map follows below.

Why are some businesses within the investigation perimeter operating
during the required closure?

Businesses within the perimeter are required to remain closed. Those that
were operating have been notified that they must cease operation.

How do healthcare professionals contact their patients to let them know
their office is closed until further notice?

While the FBI and Lake County Major Crimes Unit are investigating a major
crime, you cannot enter any building within the investigation perimeter. If you
cannot access your patient/client list remotely, please consider changing your
voicemail message to inform callers that you are closed due to a local
emergency and to leave their names and phone numbers so that you can call
them back to reschedule. You can also provide an alternate phone number for
them to call you or your staff.

How do businesses within the investigation perimeter get their mail
during the closure?

Due to the recent events, the Postal service cannot deliver to the closed area
due to the ongoing investigation. The Post Office currently has these deliveries
on hold at the office. If any business affected by the investigation chooses to
pick their mail up at the post office, they can do so during regular business
hours. The post office will resume delivery once the authorities allow the Postal
service access. Once this occurs, the postal service will deliver any mail
currently on hold.

Will businesses within the investigation perimeter receive any
government funding to help them recoup lost revenue during the time
they are unable to open? Will employees be compensated for lost
wages?

No state or federal aid is available at this time. The City is researching
opportunities for business assistance.

Are there counseling services available for the community beyond the
next few days?

For a list of counseling services, please visit the City’s website.

What can businesses do to support those that are working and the
Highland Park community? Can we drop off food?
We are truly humbled by the incredible outpouring of support and generosity of




the community.

We urge those who wish to show their financial support to send donations to
the Highland Park Community Foundation; a longtime local organization
deeply embedded in the community which is in the best position to help our
neighbors in need. They have set up a fund to directly assist victims, survivors,
and those that support them. Visit hipcfil.org to submit donations.

If you or your business are interested in donating food or items to first
responders, please contact hr@cityhpil.com with your contact information. We
are keeping a list and will reach out should ongoing needs arise.

At this point in time please do not send food directly to any City locations in
order to minimize duplicate donations.

Whom do we contact to volunteer to help those in need?

Immediate needs are being met through local, state, and national resources.
The Volunteer Pool of Highland Park is maintaining a list of volunteers as a
resource should there be a need for volunteers in the future. Individuals
interested in having their contact information on file with the Volunteer Pool of
Highland Park may email info@veclunteerpooihp.org with their name, contact
information, and any specific areas of expertise.

Organizations with a need for volunteers may reach out to the Volunteer Pool
which will assist them in connecting with volunteers.

Should additional information become available or volunteer needs arise we
will share any relevant information on the City’s website at cityhpil.com.

Where should businesses take belongings that were left along the parade
route?
Please do not remove personal property left along the parade route as this is

still an active investigation. A secure perimeter around the crime scene has
been established:

Retrieving items outside the secure perimeter:
Public Works has picked up items left along the parade route outside the

secure area and placed them on the north lawn of City Hall, 1707 St. Johns
Avenue. ltems will be added as they are collected.

Retrieving items within the secure perimeter

Property within the secure area is being processed by the FBI to ensure that all
relevant evidence is gathered. ltems that are not being retained for evidence
will be released as they are processed and may be picked up at the Family
Assistance Center at Highland Park High School, 433 Vine Ave, Highland Park



from 9:00 AM through 9:00 PM until Friday. Future dates and hours for item
pick-up will be shared as it becomes available.

Iltems recovered from zones 1 and 5, items from the north side of zone 3, and
limited items from zones 4 and 6 on the map below are available for pick-up at
this time. There were no personal items recovered in area 2. ltems at the
intersection of Second and Central are not available for pick-up.

We thank all affected individuals for their patience during this lengthy process
as this may take a significant amount of time. Additional information regarding
the return of personal effects at the scene will be shared as it becomes
available.

What should restaurants within the investigation perimeter do with their
spoiled food?

Lakeshore Recycling Systems is prepared to do a pickup of trash and
dumpsters the day after businesses regain access to clear any rotting food
from the business district. We will work with businesses on any additional
assistance needed at that time.

Are there any vigils being organized?
Many compassionate individuals and organizations have organized vigils to
honor the memory of those who were killed and offer support and healing in

this challenging time. The City is publicizing information about vigils on its
website.

What is the status of City-sponsored events?

We have temporarily paused City-sponsored community events for this week
and next and anticipate resuming regular programming the week of July 17.
We appreciate your understanding as our resources are heavily focused on the

investigation. We are not canceling due to fear; we are focusing our resources
on the investigation.

Share

Share

Share

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035
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From: HR@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:03 PM

To: michele.z@pinstripes.com

Subject: RE: Pinstripes Donation

Attachments: ~WRDO000.jpg; image004.gif; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png;

image001.png; image002.jpg; image010,jpg

Good afternoon Michele,

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

I have included a link if you choose to go this route: https://www.hpcfil.org/julv-4th-highland-park-shooting-response-
fund/

Thank you and bc saft,

Aaron C. Smith
Human Resources Specialist
He / Him / His

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035

847.026.1007 direct
847.433.2040 fax

asmith@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Michele Zurlo [mailto:michele.z@pinstripes.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:18 PM

To: HR <HR@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Pinstripes Donation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



Hi,
We at Pinstripes Northbrook would like to offer a donation of food where needed. We can provide box lunches,
pizzas, desserts, etc. that can be delivered to any location. We are all tremendously sorry for the horrible
tragedy that occured this week and if we can assist in any way, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Very sincerely, Michele and David and the team at Pinstripes Northbrook

David Perez

General Manager
Pinstripes Northbrook
david@pinstripes.com

Michele Zurlo
Director of Sales
Pinstripes Northbrook
1150 Willow Road
Northbrook, IL 60062
direct (847) 205-2419

p. (847) 480-7676
michele.z@pinstripes.com

Error! Filename not specified.




From: CONeill@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:04 PM

To: jlepiscopo@ileas.org

Subject: RE: 4th of July....

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Thanks for the kind words James,
We really appreciate the support. Our team is pulling together to get through this and all the kind words and thoughts help.

Stay safe.....

Chris O’Neill
Patrol Commander

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1766
Office phone

cill@citvhpil.c

000

From: James Episcopo <jlepiscopo@ileas.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:52 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris <CONeill@cityhpil.com>; Gallagher, Sean
<sgallagher@cityhpil.com>

Subject: 4th of July....

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Chief and Staff,

While | am not your RPC anymore since Jim Hutton’s return and my moving to a different Region, | wanted to reach out
nonetheless since | still feel connected to all of you and | am still living in the area.

Of course, | cannot even imagine what all of you are going through over there, other than knowing it’s been every Department’s
worst fear our entire careers.

Just know that my heart is with all of you and every member of your Department. To say the usual “thoughts and prayers” and
general sympathies just seems meaningless.

The truth is that there are NO words...



| will say that you Chief, and everyone on your Department has been an example to all of us that we will never forget. The level
of Professionalism, caring and just plain great Police Work in the most extreme type of incident and hard times, is nothing short

of inspiring. I'm sorry that it had to be YOU all, but the truth is it may have been much worse somewhere else had it not been for
you and your Team.

God Bless you all today and in the days ahead... {including all the members of your Community, victims and “non-victims”.)
Of course you know that if there’s anything | can ever do personaily | am still here for you...

Sincerely,

JE

James L. Episcopo

Regional Planning Coordinator

Hlinois Law Enforcement Alarm System (ILEAS)
1701 E. Main 5t

Urbana, IL 61802

708-227-1551

FBINA 256

flepiscopo@ileas.org

www.ileas.org




From: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:05 PM

To: erojas@cityhpil.com

Cc: calbarran@cityhpil.com; clater@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: FOIA

Hello,

| got your voicemail. Below is the FOIA Request | forwarded to Carolina yesterday. If you can work on this right away, it would

be greatly appreciated. The requestor has sent in multiple requests for the incident that happened and | believe this will be
related.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Ashley Palbitska, MBA
City of Highland Park
Deputy City Clerk

Chief FOIA Officer
847.926.1034

From: Palbitska, Ashley

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:48 PM

To: Albarran, Carolina <calbarran@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Steven Elrod (Steven.Elrod@elrodfriedman.com)
<Steven.Elrod@elrodfriedman.com>; Ben Schuster <Benjamin.Schuster@elrodfriedman.com>; Jason, Erin
<ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain
<clater@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: FOIA

Carolina,
Please review the request below and provide me all responsive materials as soon as you can.
Let me know if you have any questions and | will be happy to assist.

Thank you,

Ashley Palbitska, MBA
City of Highiand Park
Deputy City Clerk

Chief FOIA Officer
847.926.1034

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info [mailto:noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info] On Behalf Of noreply@revize.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:29 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>




Cc: cityhp <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All Other Requests = Copy

Records Requests = Records of complaints, investigations or citations received, conducted and/or issued since Jan. 1,
2017 related to municipal code violations at 625, 635, 659, and/or 667 Central Ave.; 1814 2nd St.; and/or 1799 Green
Bay Rd.

Name of Requestor = A.D. Quig

Day Phone = 574-360-2532

evening phone = 574-360-2532

Email = aguig@chicagotribune.com

signature = Adrienne Quig
Date = 7/6/2022



From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:06 PM
To: bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org
Subject: Re: Yesterday

Thanks Bonnie! Xoxox

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-I|
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 7, 2022, at 3:02 PM, Bonnie McPhillips <bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Cynthia, just getting this email. Sounds like there has been enough help. | apologize we didn’t get to you
earlier. We didn’t get the email til late yesterday.

Still thinking of you every day!!

From: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:53 PM

To: Bonnie McPhillips <bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org>
Subject: Re: Yesterday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hil

I'll try to see if they can add- Can you send me fulll names , specialty, phone and email contact and exact
available times for the next 2 days.

Thanks so much!

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-I|
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road



Highland Park, IL 60035
Direct: (847) 926-1754

OnJul 6, 2022, at 1:51 PM, Bonnie McPhillips <bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Cynthia, both Brittany Gruver and | are trained and would offer to volunteer. If you want to put
us on the list.

Thanks. And, thinking of you every day!!

From: Horner, Jamie <HornerJ@naperville.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:02 PM _

To: Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Linda Derusha
<Iderusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue Blechschmidt <sbhlechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri
<gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Cassie Hensley
<chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org;
hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; miavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org;
chinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org:
kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@ecville.org; jpushmaker@deperewi.gov;
iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel @deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org;

stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com;
echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us;
trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org;
mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org:
russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>: mconway@lwd.org;
isterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov:
earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org;
jkane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org;
jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna
<TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene <BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>;
aruttenberg@newlenox.net; alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us;
nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov;
sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org;
quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us;
kiordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com;
julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org;
sjayes@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us;
mmayorga@wheelingil.gov; opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov:
ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; Bonnie McPhillips <bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org>; Brittany Gruver
<bgruver @willcosheriff.org>; aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Yesterday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All,

Please review this message from Cynthia:



Thanks for reaching out- So the red cross and the FBI are gathering a list of available clinicians that
specialize in trauma {they are being very adamant about the trauma informed specialty) for the next 3
days-

Available persons can send me their contact, specialty, phone number, email and availabiity for the
next 3 days — théy will then add to hist and 2 mass emarl will be sent out. et me know 1f you and or
have vetted folks that would want to be added to list—-

Thanks agam!

Cynthia

Jamie Homer, LCSW, CADC, CDVP | Police Social Worker #8688

Compassionate Bereavement Care Cerlified Provider
Certified Clinical Trauma Professional

Naperville Police Department

1350 Aurora Avenue | Naperville, IL 60540

R :630/420-4165 | bd:HornerJ@naperville.il.us
Emergency: 9-1-1 | Non Emergency: 630/420-6666

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this emuail or any atteched material is prohibited. if you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any
ottachments immediately.

From: Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>;
Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Horner,
Jamie <Hornerl@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>;
keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org;
mijavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; chinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org;
isarza@carolstream.org; kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase @cville.org;
ibushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us;
vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org;
rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org;
ifleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com;
Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us: mwunderlich@jolietcity.org;
avitiadesiree @ countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein
<lhein@LTH.org>; mconway@lwd.org; isterwerf@cityofmchenry.org;
ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org;
emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org; jkane@mountprospect.org;
jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org; iespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith,
Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.if.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>;
Boulougouris, Eirene <BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net;
alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us: nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us;
shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-
heights.org; rrosaric@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org;
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
bmephillips@willcosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com;
cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Yesterday




CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville il.us).

DO NOT click links 'o'r, open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the
sender and know the contentis safe.

So grateful and proud to be part of this amazing group.

Emily Mysel, MSW, LCSW
Senior Program Manager

Family Service of Glencoe

675 Village Court

Hlencoe, Hlinois 60022-1583
847-835-5111 (office)
847-835-9433 (fax)
emilvi@familyserviceofelencoe.org
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
Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>;
Horner, Jamie <Hornerl@napervilie.il.us>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>;
keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes @fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org;
mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; chinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org;
igarza@carolstream.org; kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org;
jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us;
vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org;
rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org;
jifleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com;
Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@iolietcity.org;
avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein
<lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org; isterwerf@cityofmchenry.org;
ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org;
emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org: jkane@mountprospect.org;
jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org; jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith,
Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>;
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
lvoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org;
srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org; siayes@streamwood.org;
rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov;
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov;
bmcephillips@wilicosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com;
cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Yesterday




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. If you are unsure of its security, please
contact IT.

Thank you for sending. Prayers for all
Linda

From: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>;
Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, Jamie <Horner) @naperville.il.us>;
Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org;
hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org;

cbinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org;
kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov;

iciszewski @deerfield.il.us; krygiel @deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org;

stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com;
echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org; ifleckenstein@glenview.il.us;
trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org;
mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org;
russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org;
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
quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>;
cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; kjiordan@schaumburg.com;
lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org;
srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwoaod.org; sjayes@streamwood.org;
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

On behalf of APSS our hearts go out to all of you involved in yesterday’s tragic incident. We
historically have always risen to the occasion in supporting our fellow members. Please know
we are all here for you should you need anything. Take care of yourselves.

Confidentiality & Privacy Notice

This e-mail message and any documents attached to it are confidential and may contain informatio that is protected from
disclosure by various federal and state laws, including the HIPAA privacy rule (45 C.F.R,, Part 164). This information is
intended to be used solely by the entity or individual to whom this message is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,
be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this message without the sender's written
permission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Accordingly, if you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail or call 847-835-5111, and then delete this message.

Family Service of Glencoe Website




From: Idelaney@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:06 PM

To: ejason@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Media request for interview

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.gif, image004.png; image005.png; image006.png;

image007.gif; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png
Sorry!
Leigh

Leigh Delaney
Execufive Assistant

% City of Highland Park

From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:54 PM

To: Delaney, Leigh <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Media request for interview

Leigh -

All media requests should be going to communications@cityhpil.com please forward to that email.

Thank you!
Erin

Erin K. Jason (she/her)
Assistant City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highiand Park, Iliinois 60035
Direct: 847.926.1004
eiason@cityhpil.com

cityhpicom

From: Delaney, Leigh <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:03 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Media request for interview




Emily D — journalist with PT magazine. Would like to do a tech piece on the
Process used to identify the shooter. Thought it would be an interesting piece.
052-270-2352

Thanks,

Leigh

Leigh Delaney
Executive Assistant

City of Highland Park

Police Departinent

1677 0ld Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035
847.432.7730

Office phone: 847.926.1084
Fax: 847.433.9488

Idelanev@cityvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000




From:
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:07 PM

To: Kstone@cityhpil.com; anita@victimsfirst.org
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

My name is “\Ay sister was one of the victims of the shooting. Her name is *ﬁe was shotin
the chest and the bullet exit through her armpit. The bullet bruised her lung so she was sent to Evanston Hospital. She is home
now. My mom was wondering how she can be added to the list of help. Thank you.



From: Idelaney@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:08 PM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Media request for interview

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Emily D — journalist with PT magazine. Would like to do a tech piece on the
Process used to identify the shooter. She thought it would be an interesting piece.
952-270-2352

Thanks,

Leigh

Leigh Delaney
Executive Assistant

City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.432.7730
Office phone: 847.926.1084
Fax: 847.433.0488




From:

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 3:09 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Business Development Special eNews: City of Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

,(l s ol vl i
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ey
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MRS

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
grieving those who were killed or injured, and our hearts are with their loved
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

The FBl and Lake County Major Crimes Unit are investigating a major crime.
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

For a list of counseling services, please visit the City's website.

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
and those that support them. Visit hpcfil. org to submit donations.

If you or your business are interested in donating food or items to first
responders, please contact hr@citvhpil.com with your contact information. We
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
Highland Park may email info@velunteerpooihp.org with their name, contact
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

Items recovered from zones 1 and 5, items from the north side of zone 3, and
limited items from zones 4 and 6 on the map below are available for pick-up at
this time. There were no personal items recovered in area 2. ltems at the
intersection of Second and Central are not available for pick-up.

B

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
and those that support them. Visit hpefil. org to submit donations.

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
resource should there be a need for volunteers in the future. Individuals ,
interested in having their contact information on file with the Volunteer Pool of

Highland Park may email info@voluntesrpoocinp.org with their name, contact
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
route? '
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

ltems recovered from zones 1 and 5, items from the north side of zone 3, and
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
ones. Since this unimaginable attack, Highland Park’'s businesses have stood
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

Prospect Ave:

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
responders, please contact hr@cityhoil. com with your contact information. We
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
Highland Park may email info@voluntesrpocihp.org with their name, contact
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
website. ‘

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

For a list of counseling services, please visit the City's websife.

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
and those that support them. Visit hpcfil.org to submit donations.

If you or your business are interested in donating food or items to first
responders, please contact hr@citvhipil.com with your contact information. We
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

Highland Park may email info@volunteerpocihp.org with their name, contact
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
Avenue. Items will be added as they are collected.

Retrieving items within the secure perimeter

Property within the secure area is being processed by the FBI to ensure that all
relevant evidence is gathered. Items that are not being retained for evidence
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

items recovered from zones 1 and 5, items from the north side of zone 3, and
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
Highland Park may email infoe@volunteerpocihp.org with their name, contact
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

H i omdect

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

Iitems recovered from zones 1 and 5, items from the north side of zone 3, and
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




their place of business by Saturday, July S at 6 PM, but this is tentative.
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
during the closure? ‘

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
For a list of counseling services, please visit the City’s websife.

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

if you or your business are interested in donating food or items to first
responders, please contact hr@citvhpil. com with your contact information. We
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

I s

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

Totakseme
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
honor the memory of those who were Killed and offer support and healing in
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
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Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:09 PM
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Los servicios de traduccion también estan disponibles a través de la Biblioteca
Fublica de Highwood.

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
Highland Park may email info@veluntesrpocihp.org with their name, contact
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
this time. There were no personal items recovered in area 2. Items at the
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



" currently on hold.

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
and those that support them. Visit hpclil. org to submit donations.

If you or your business are interested in donating food or items to first
responders, please contact hr@citvheil.com with your contact information. We
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
Highland Park may email info@volunteerpoclihp.org with their name, contact
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
will share any relevant information on the City's website at cityhpil.com.

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

responders, please contact hr@cityhpil. com with your contact information. We
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
Highland Park may email info@volunteerpocinp.org with their name, contact
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

For a list of counseling services, please visit the City’'s websiie.

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
Highland Park may email infoe@volunteerpoolhp.org with their name, contact
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
Highland Park may email info@volunteerpoolihp.org with their name, contact
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
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From: Constant Contact <noreply@constantcontact.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 3:09 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Your campaign Business Development Special eNews: City of Highland Park has been
sent

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Dear Amanda Civitello,

Your campaign 'Business Development Special eNews: City of Highland Park’ was
sent on 7/7/2022 around 4:06 PM EDT.

Below is a copy of the message your subscribers received. See how your campaign is doing

by visiting Reports in your account to get real-time results and stats.

Subject: Business Development Special eNews: City of Highland Park

E bl v plF e s
View as Webpage July 7, 2022 HENSENSE

Los servicios de traduccion también estan disponibles a través de /a Biblioteca
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
and those that support them. Visit hpcfil org to submit donations.

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

To: sean@spiritproducts.net

Subject: RE: Spirit Products Tee Shirts - Donation

Attachments: image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png
Good afternoon Scan,

Thank you so much for your kind offcr. I will pass this along to our Communications team to see if they have any design thoughts.

In the meantime, if you all are looking for other ways to donate, please consider the July 4th Highland Park Shooting Response
Fund. All contributions to the Response Fund will go directly to victims and survivors or the organizations that support them.,

I bave included a link if you choose to go this route: https://www hpcfil org/julv-4th-highland-park-shooting-response-fund/

Thank vou and be safe,

Aaron C, Smith
Human Resources Specialist
He /Him/ His

$ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, inois 60035
847.926.1007 dircct
847.433.2940 fax

asmith@citvhpil.com

00

From: Sean Kiley [mailto:sean@spiritproducts.net]

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:15 PM

To: HR <HR@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Spirit Products Tee Shirts - Donation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you for reaching out this afternoon.

Spirit Products would like to donate 100 white shirts due to the tragic event that happened.

We have been in business since 1986 and work with many schools in the area.

Our suggestion was going to be to put “Highland Park Strong” big on the front of a tee shirt.



We have an art staff here so if you would like to do something different that would be okay as well. We can turn these around
very quickly.

Let me know if we can help. Thank you,

Sean Kiley
sean@spiritproducts.net

(630) 226-0211
https://www.spiritproducis.net




From: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 3:11 PM

To: stsecor@fbi.gov

Cc: Dan.Thomas@illinois.gov

Subject: RE: Photo of Potential Bullet Hole in Shorts Worn to July 4th Parade

Thank you for your assistance.

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024

From: Steven Secor [stsecor@fbi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:02 PM

To: Neuman, Steven

Subject: RE: Photo of Potential Bullet Hole in Shorts Worn to July 4th Parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hey Sergeant Neuman,

Per the below e-mail, | have these shorts right now. I'll be entering them in evidence here for shipping up to our
evidence room in Chicago. I'll make sure our case Agent up there knows there coming. Let me know if you have any
questions or concerns via e-mail or cell phone.

Thanks,

SA Steven T. Secor
Bank Robbery Coordinator
Indianapolis Violent Crime Task Force

From wilamamtelennn.
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:31 PM

To: Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com>; Secor, Steven T. (IP) (FBI) <stsecor@fbi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Photo of Potential Bullet Hole in Shorts Worn to July 4th Parade



Hello Sergeant Neuman,

My wife@llend | spoke with Special Agent Steven Secor from the Indianapolis Field Office of the FBI and gave the
shorts to him.

Thank you so much for your service and for all you have done, and are doing, for the people of Highland Park!

G
_

I stand in solidarity against injustice and in support of humanity.
Eli Lilly and Company

s

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message from Eli Lilly and Company (including all attachments) is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,

disclosure, copying, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:05 AM

| G
;Sbject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Photo of Potential Bullet Hole in Shorts Worn to July 4th Parade
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use caution before replying, clicking links, and opening attachments.
Hi Q.
| am forwarding your email to the investigative personnel.

Thank you.

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024

From: QR

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:45 PM



To: Neuman, Steven
Subject: Photo of Potential Bullet Hole in Shorts Worn to July 4th Parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

My family and | attended the July 4th parade and were seated/standing at the tree benches by Walker Bros. Original
Pancake House at the time of the shooting. My Mother-in-Lawmas
struck in the leg and treated at Highland Park Hospital (I am sorry, | am from Indianapolis, and may have the incorrect
hospital name).

Attached, please find a photo of the shorts | was wearing during the parade. When | made it back to my Brother-in-
Law's hous Highland Park, IL 60035), | noticed these odd holes in my

shorts. | am unsure if these are e shooting, or by diving on the ground. | have not washed the shorts yet,
and could send them to you if they would be at all helpful.

| want to offer my most sincere thanks and love to your fine Police and Fire Department personnel! Firefighter Knicks

(sp?) was kind to my young daughters before the parade started, and then miraculously helped my Mother-in-Law after
she was injured.

My family is forever in your debt, and are so thankful for your bravery and service!

From my recollection, | was standing roughly within the red circle when the shooting started, and was wearing these
khaki shorts, a blue polo shirt, and a gray wide-brim hat.

[cid:image001.png@01D890B8.39F0E360]

Thank you again for all that you have done and are doing for the people of Highland Park and the United States of
America!

God bless you!

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



From: acardiff@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:11 PM

To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com; rbannon@cityhpil.com; rabbott@cityhpil.com;
bpainter@cityhpil.com; rpluta@cityhpil.com; sleonard @cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Sewer Cleaning Equipment Survey Results

Attachments: Sewer Cleaning Equipment Survey, Wilmette.xlsx

All,

Just an FYL. Survey responses from NWMC are saved in the folder:

. 2022 Excavating Equipment Survey, Wilmette

e 2022 Sewer Cleaning Equipment Survey, Wilmette
o More info is saved in a Dropbox linked below.

Thanks,

Annette

Annette Cardiff
Assistant Director of Public Works

847.026.1150 Office Phone

From: Marina Durso <MDURSO@nwmc-cog.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Marina Durso <MDURSO@nwmc-cog.org>
Subject: Sewer Cleaning Equipment Survey Results

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Afternoon Everyone,

“The Sewer Cleaning Equipment survey results attached. Due to the size of attachments, please click on the link below
'to view photos of sewer cleaning equipment in my Dropbox.

" Thank you, »
Marina

Marina A. Qurso

Executive Assistant

Northwest Municipal Conference
1600 E. Golf Rd., Suite 0700
Des Plaines, IL 60016
847-296-9200



847-296-9207 fax
WWW.NWIMC-C0g.0rg

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential information it
may contain. E-mail messages may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward, or

store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender
and delete it completely from your computer system.



From: Bonnie McPhillips <bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:12 PM
To: Plazas, Cynthia

Subject: RE: Yesterday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

HUGS GIRL!!!!H!

From: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:06 PM

To: Bonnie McPhillips <bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org>
Subject: Re: Yesterday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Thanks Bonnie! Xoxox

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 7, 2022, at 3:02 PM, Bonnie McPhillips <bmcphillips @willcosheriff.org> wrote:

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

Hit



Il try to see if they can add- Can you send me fulll names, specialty, phone and email contact and exact
available times for the next 2 days.
Thanks so much!

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-ll
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
<lderusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri
<gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Cassie Hensley
<chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org;
hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; ibarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org;
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
trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@citvhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org;
mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org;
russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org;
isterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov;
earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas® mountprospect.org;
ikane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org;
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
mmayorga@wheelingil.gov; opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov;
ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; Bonnie McPhillips <bmephillips@willcosheriff.org>; Brittany Gruver
<bgruver@willcosheriff.org>; aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Yesterday

CAUTION: This-email originated from:outside of the organization. Do not click finks or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All,
Please review this message from Cynthia:

‘Thanks for reaching out- So the red cross and the FBI are gathering a hist of avadable clinicians that
spectalize in trauma (they are being very adamant about the trauma informed spectalty) for the next 3
days-

Awvailable persons can send me their contact, specialty, phone number, email and avadabiity for the
next 3 days — they will then add to list and 4 mass email will be sent out. Let me know if you and or
have vetted folks that would want to be added to list—

Thanks agaimn!

Cyntina

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

& 630/420-4165 | DJ:HornerJ@naperville.il.us
Emergency: 8-1-1 | Non Emergency: 630/420-6666

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attached material is prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete all copies of this messoge and any
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
Jamie <Horner)J@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>;
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
avitiadesiree @countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein
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
Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG®@naperville.il.us>;
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Boulougouris, Eirene <BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net;
alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us; nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us;
shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us; cliut@prospect-
heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org;
cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; kiordan@schaumburg.com;
lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org:
srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org; siayes@streamwood.org;
rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov;
opabon®wheelingil.gov; shuizar @wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov;

bmcphillips @willcosheriff.org; bgruver @willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com;
cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Yesterday

CAUTION: This e¢-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the
' sender and know the content is safe.

So grateful and proud to be part of this amazing group.

Emily Mysel, MSW, LCSW
Senior Program Manager

Family Service of Glencoe

675 Village Court

Glencoe, Hlinois 60022-1585
847-835-3111 (office)
847-835-9433 {fax)
emilvi@familyserviceofglencoe.org
www familyserviceofglencoe.org

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
Horner, Jamie <Hornerl@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>;
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
ifleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@citvhpil.com;
Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal @huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org;
avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein
<lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org;
ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org:
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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organizationi. If you are unsure of its'security, please
contact IT. :

Thank you for sending. Prayers for all
Linda

From: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilic@alexandriaky.org>;
Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, Jamie <Horner)J@naperville.il.us>;
Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen®fsaelgin.org;
hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; miavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org;
cbinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org;
kmcnamara@carolstream.org: mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov;
iciszewski@deerfield.il us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org;

stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse @erlangerpd.com;
echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org; ifleckenstein@glenview.il.us;
trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org;
mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org;
russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@iwd.org;
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
bmephillips@wilicosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com;

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

This e-mail messageand any docaments attached to'itare confidential and may contain information that is protected from
disclosure by various federal and state laws, including the' HIPAA privacy rule (45 C.F.R,, Part 164). This informationis =
intended to be used solely by the entity or individual to whom this:message is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,
be advised that any use, dissemination; forwarding, printing, or copying of this message withiout the sender's written
permission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Accordingly; if you have received Uris message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail ot call $47-835-5111,and then delete this message

Family Service of Glencoe Website




From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:12 PM
To: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: FOIA

DC,

Do you think we would have anything responsive to the below request?

From: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Elrod, Steve <Steven.elrod@elrodfriedman.com>; Ben Schuster
<Benjamin.Schuster@elrodfriedman.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>;
Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: FOIA

Good Afternoon,

Please review the FOIA Request below. | believe this would be information that we would have in CMO but please let
me know otherwise.

Thank you,

Ashley Paibitska, MBA
City of Highiand Park
Deputy City Clerk

Chief FOIA Officer
847.926.1034

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info [mailto:noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info] On Behalf Of
noreply@revize.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:08 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Cc: cityhp <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All Other Requests = Copy

Records Requests = I am requesting an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of public records that pertain to
permits issued for the Fourth of July parade and its vendors, including a list of the bands, floats and other
entities that were marching.



Name of Requestor = Heather Hollingsworth

Address = hhollingsworth{@ap.org
Day Phone = 9138317514

Email = hhollingsworth@ap.org

signature = Heather Hollingsworth
Date = July 7, 2022



From: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:13 PM

To: michael@mealtrain.com

Subject: RE: Highland Park IL, Mass Shooting- Urgent Please Respond ASAP
Hi Michael,

As of now, were were able to get in contact with certain organizers and got them to take down the addresses.

Thank you,

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024

From: Michael Laramee [michael@mealtrain.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:56 PM

To: Neuman, Steven

Cc: steve@mealtrain.com; Jogmen, Lou

Subject: Re: Highland Park IL, Mass Shooting- Urgent Please Respond ASAP

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good evening Sargent Neuman,
First of all, | am sorry for the tragedy that had befallen your community.
For which Meal Train page are you referring to? Please send the unique web address to aid in identification.

Please note that if you would like a Meal Train page to have more privacy, it is best to reach out to the page organizer directly as
our Terms of Service dictate how we manage personal information.

Thanks,

Michael Laramee
Co-founder
Burlington, VT 05401

> OnJul 5, 2022, at 11:06 PM, Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com> wrote:
>

> Good evening,

>




> | am contacting you on behalf of the City of Highland Park. We have concerns about victim information (home addresses) being

made public through your organization. | am requesting that you contact me to discuss tonight.
>

> My cell phone is SEEEGGGGGRGGD
>

>

> Respectfully,

>

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

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:14 PM
To: )
Subject: RE: Photo From Shooting this Morning at 10:12am From Corner of 2nd and Central

Thank you for reaching out. | forwarded your previous email to our Investigators.

Respectfully,

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024

From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:37 PM

To: Neuman, Steven

Subject: Re: Photo From Shooting this Morning at 10:12am From Corner of 2nd and Central

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Patrol Sergeant Neuman,

Just wanted to make sure | didn’t miss anything from your email. | know you are probably responding to lots of these,
but | just wanted you to know that | didn’t get anything in the body of the email except your name and contact
information and all that was attached was the photos that | sent to you originally. Let me know if you meant to send
anything else. Thanks for all the work you are doing for our community.

Sincerely,

——_—
el
m_“

From: Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:42 AM

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

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:54 PM
To: Neuman, Steven
Subject: Photo From Shooting this Morning at 10:12am From Corner of 2nd and Central

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Highland Park Police,

My family and | were at the parade this morning at the corner of 2nd and Central Avenue. | walked up at about 10:12
AM and took 2 photos of my inlaws and wife and kids watching the parade (photos attached). Not too long after the
photos | heard loud gunfire ringing out behind me from the right. 1 hit the ground and then could hear and feel a bullet
ricochet past my right side before getting my family and running into Gearheads. | did not see the shooter, but
directionally the sound seemed like it was coming from the rooftop of the Ross Salon.

I know this photo is facing the opposite way towards Walker Brothers but the message | just read on CNN said to send
any and all videos/photos that we have to help corroborate evidence. | hope this helps somewhat with the investigation.

Apologize for not sending sooner but we've been helping our kids deal with all of the trauma from today.
Thanks to all of the brave heroes that responded today. My family and | are forever grateful.

Again photos below are time stamped as 10:12am in my phone.
[Image.jpeg][image.jpeg]

Sincerely,




From: e-Subscription@lllinois.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:15 PM

To: Ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Calumet City Disaster Declaration for deadly fire
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Illinois e-News Release

For Immediate release
July 7, 2022

Public Information Officer Kevin Sur
217-557-4756 / Kevin.Sur@lllinois.gov

Calumet City Disaster Declaration for deadly fire

Calumet City — Today Governor JB Pritzker announced that the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA)
has approved a disaster declaration for the Park of River Oaks Condominiums in Calumet City which was
devastated by a fire on May 30. This disaster declaration will allow residents, condo homeowners, and
businesses to apply for low-interest loans for damages not covered by insurance.

SBA staff will be at the Park of River Oaks starting at 11 a.m. on Friday, July 8 to help residents with their
applications. The Disaster Loan Outreach Center will be open weekdays from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. and Saturdays
from 10 a.m. to2 p.m. The center closes permanently at 4 p.m. on July 21.

“We requested a disaster declaration on behalf of the 150 families who were left homeless by this devastating
fire,” said Governor JB Pritzker. “Illinois is very grateful to the SBA because it will help these families
rebuild their lives. Some of these residents lost not just the structure of their home, but everything they owned. 1
encourage every resident affected by the fire to apply for one of these loans.”

One woman died in the fire and seven others, including three firefighters, were injured.

“T want to commend Calumet City Mayor Thaddeus Jones for his quick and sincere work to pull together his
administration, local businesses, and the Red Cross to help the residents find shelter. These families needed a
strong leader, and they had one in Mayor Jones,” said Governor JB Pritzker.

“It is vital that our residents have access to the resources they need during times of crisis,” said Cook County
Board President Toni Preckwinkle. “T am grateful to Gov. Pritzker for his leadership and advocacy on behalf
of the 150 impacted families and thank the Cook County Department of Emergency Management and Regional



Security for their efforts to conduct damage assessments and coordinate assistance for Calumet City residents
devastated by this fire.”

“We are grateful to Gov. Pritzker and his administration for their continued efforts in assisting the Park
Condominium residents who have been traumatized by this fire,” said Calumet City Mayor Thaddeus Jones.
“The availability of loans will give the residents yet another option to consider in their collective roads to
recovery. The leadership of Gov. Pritzker and other statewide agencies has been nothing short of stellar. Their
involvement, along with my administration, our first responders, and local aldermen have been of great relief
and assistance to the Park Condominium residents."

Homeowners can apply for up to $200,000 in low-interest loans to repair or replace damaged or destroyed real
estate. Homeowners or renters can apply for up to $40,000 to repair or replace damaged or destroyed personal
property. Businesses and not-for-profits can borrow up to $2 million for physical damages. Details on loans are
available at https://disasterloanassistance.sba.gov/ela/s/.

This declaration covers Cook County and the adjacent counties of DuPage, Kane, Lake, Henry, and Will
counties in Illinois, plus Lake County, Indiana. SBA staff will be onsite at the Park of River Oaks starting
Friday, July 8 to help residents with their applications.Illinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA):
www.Ready.Illinois.gov

IEMA Twitter | [EMA Facebook/Meta | IEMA Instagram | IEMA YouTube

Attachments

o Calumet City Disaster Declaration for deadly fire

To unsubscribe or modify your subscription click the following link

https://www.illinois. gov/about/communications-management. html?ui=F60BC1AD-3B6B-49EF-A087-
1A8764A0D14B. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:15 PM
To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com; CVasalos@Irsrecycles.com
Cc: BKenney@Irsrecycles.com; MRobins@Irsrecycles.com; ejason@cityhpil.com;

rbannon@cityhpil.com; JONeill@cityhpil.com; CManley@lIrsrecycles.com;
LBroadway@Irsrecycles.com

Subject: RE: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Attachments: image001.png; image025.jpg; image026.png; image027.png; image028.png;
image029.png; image030.png; image031.png; image032.png; image033.png;
image034.png; image035.png; image036.png; image037 jpg; image008.png;
image009.png; image010.png; image011.png; image012.jpg

Thank you Bill, Chuck, and Matthew for your assistance.

Chuck,

As discussed today, we will let you know of a time to be available to empty the cans within the secured zone.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

O: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

00@

é

CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE.CHIYHPIL.COM




From: Gallagher, Sean <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Chuck Vasalos <CVasalos@Irsrecycles.com>

Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@lIrsrecycles.com>; Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Matthew Robins
<MRobins@Irsrecycles.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe <JONeill@cityhpil.com>; Cris Manley
<CManley@Irsrecycles.com>; Lorrie Broadway <LBroadway@Irsrecycles.com>

Subject: Re: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Ramesh, the staff from LRS was spectacular. We were able to get all of the garbage cans we needed to get empty done

quickly. I'm addition they were able to get a truck to empty Walker Brothers garbage. | wanted to thank each of you for
your quick response.

Sean Gallagher

On Jul 7, 2022, at 8:45 AM, Chuck Vasalos <CVasalos@Irsrecycles.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I will call him. Thanks.

Chuck Vasalos
Operations Manager
LRS

65132 Oakton Street
Morton Grove, {L 60053
847-779-7500 {Phone)
773-685-6043 (Fax)

LRSRECYCLES.COM | 844.NEED.LRS

From: Bill Kenney <BKenney@LRSRecvcles.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 7:41 AM

To: Gallagher, Sean <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Matthew Robins
<MRobins@LRSrecycles.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe <JONeill@cityhpil.com>;
Cris Manley <CManley@LRSrecycles.com>; Lorrie Broadway <LBroadway@LRSRecycles.com>; Chuck
Vasalos <CVasalos@LRSrecycles.com>

Subject: Re: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Chuck / Cris,
Please see Sean’s email below.

Sean, we will have operations people on site today in HP to survey (to the extent that it is
permissible). We will check in with you upon arrival.

Thanks,
Bill



Sent from my iPhone

Bill Kenney

Municipal Services Manager
LRS
5500 Pear! Street -
Rosemont, IL 60018 )]
773-579-1200 (Phone) 0

) o

773-579-1998 (Fax) LRSRECYCLES.COM | 844.NEED.LRS

On Jul 7, 2022, at 6:55 AM, Gallagher, Sean <sgallagher@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Matthew or Lorrie | will be on site all day today and am interior scene command. We are
balancing the need to get garbage removed with scene integrity and security. Can you
have someone call me after 9am today to discuss a plan. There is a need for internal
garbage removal. We will figure out a way to get some garbage removed.

Sean Gallagher

OnJul 6, 2022, at 9:31 PM, Kanapareddy, Ramesh
<rkanapareddy®@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Ok thanks Matthew. For now, cans outside the secured zone can be
emptied. | have copied Sgt Sean Gallatwho can provide access inside the
secured zone, if needed.

Thanks

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Asst. City Manager/Dir. of Public Works

On Jul 6, 2022, at 3:49 PM, Matthew Robins
<MRohins@Irsrecycles.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
HI again Ramesh,

We just made another attempt, as police and FBI are
not letting us enter the area.



Would someone from your office please be able to
reach out to Lorrie in Morton Grove as she would love
to help with everything?

L

Thanks so much,
Matthew

Matthew Robins
Municipal Service Coordinator
LRS

5500 Pear} Street, Suite 200 — N——
Rosemont, IL 60018 &_ o .

224-233-1714 (Phone)

eOECES.

LRSRECYCLES.COM | B44.NEED.LRS

From: Matthew Robins

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:24 PM

To: 'Kanapareddy, Ramesh'
<rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@LRSRecycles.com>; Brennan,
William <wbrennan@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin
<ejason@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe
<JONeill@cityhpil.com>; Cris Manley
<CMantey@LRSrecycles.com>; Lorrie Broadway
<LBroadway@LRSRecycles.com>; Vera Woods
<VWoods@| RSrecycles.com>; Diane Schwarz
<DSchwarz@LRSrecycles.com>; Kim Mackay
<KMackay@LRSrecycles.com>; Hector Campos
<HCampos@LRSrecycles.com>; Justin Burnette
<JBurnette@LRSrecycles.com>; Chuck Vasalos
<CVasalos@LRSrecycles.com>; George Strom
<GStrom @LRSrecycles.com>; Joshua Connell
<JConnell@LRSRecycles.com>; John Larsen
<JlLarsen@|RSrecycles.com>

Subject: RE: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Thanks for the update and attachment.

Ops - can we please send a driver back over to the area,
as quickly and safely as possible?

Matthew



From: Kanapareddy, Ramesh
<rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Matthew Robins <MRobins@RSrecycles.com>
Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@1RSRecycles.com>; Brennan,
William <wbrennan@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin
<ejason@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe
<iONeill@cityhpil.com>; Cris Manley
<CManley®@1RSrecyclses.com>; Lorrie Broadway

<[ Broadway@LRSRecycles.com>; Vera Woods
<VWoods@LRSrecycles.com>; Diane Schwarz
<DSchwarz@RSrecycles.com>; Kim Mackay
<KMackay@LRSrecycles.com>; Hector Campos
<HCampos@LRSrecycles.com>; Justin Burnette
<JBurnette @} RSrecycles.com>; Chuck Vasalos
<CVasalos@LRSrecycles.com>; George Strom
<GStrom@LRSrecycles.com>; Joshua Connell
<JConnell@LRSRecycles.com>; John Larsen
<JLarsen@LRSrecycles.com>

Subject: RE: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Yes, Matthew. | have copied Bill Brennan on this
particular dumpster.

Please have LRS circle the streets around the
secured zone (see attached map) fo collect
overflow garbage cans. The two in particular are on
St Johns and Centradl, southwest comer. All the
roads on the perimeter of the secured zone and
open, and garbage cans are overflowing. Please
have them empty out ASAP.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

O: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907



rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

CUCKHERE TO
VIEVW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE.CITYHPIL.COM

From: Matthew Robins <MRaobins@LRSrecycles.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:37 PM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh
<rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@LRSRecycles.com>; Brennan,
William <wbrennan@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin
<ejason@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe
<JONeill@cityhpil.com>; Cris Manley
<CManley@LRSrecycles.com>; Lorrie Broadway
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
<Jlarsen@LRSrecycles.com>

Subject: RE: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi again Ramesh,

The FBI just instructed ours driver to stay away from
this particular area, as we recently attempted to

provide the requested city service.

Please let us know if we can lend a hand in any other
way.

Matthew



Matthew Robins

Municipal Service Coordinator
LRS

5500 Pearl Street, Suite 200
Rosemont, IL 60018
224-233-1714 (Phone)

ONE RN

LRSRECYCLES.COM | 844 NEED.LRS

From: Matthew Robins

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:54 AM

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
<JBurnette@ LRSrecycles.com>; Chuck Vasalos
<CVasalos@LRSrecycles.com>; George Strom
<GStrom@LRSrecycles.com>; Joshua Connell
<JConnell@LRSRecycles.com>; John Larsen
<JLarsen@LRSrecycles.com>

Subject: RE: Dumpster Pickup- in Crime Zone

Thanks for the phone call and email, Ramesh.

Happy to share this with our entire HP team so that we
can provide service and lend a hand in any way possible
to the city.

Take care and please feel free to keep us posted on
anything else that we are able to assist with.

All the best,
Matthew

From: Kanapareddy, Ramesh
<rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Matthew Robins <MRobins@LRSrecycles.com>

7



Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@LRSRecycles.com>; Brennan,
William <wbrennan@citvhpil.com>; Jason, Erin
<ejason@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe
<JONeill@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Importance: High

Matthew,

| am following up the message | had left regarding
an overflow dumpster pickup. As you can imagine,
emergency personnel are working non-stop at the
tragedy site to work through various aspects of the
investigation. We do have a dumpster is located
within the cordoned off perimeter of downtown
Highland Park to be picked up.

The dumpster is located on Second $t, just north of
Laurel Ave. You will need to enter through Laurel
Ave, and check in with FBI to enter the secured
zone. | have copied Battalion Chief Bill Brennan
who can assist LRS to get to the dumpster location.

If you need additional information please let us
know.

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
To: '

Subject: RE: Photos from parade
Attachments: image1.jpeg; image0.jpeg

Thank you Maxi.

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024

From AR

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:58 PM
To: Neuman, Steven
Subject: Photos from parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

I am sharing these photos from the parade if they can be of any help.



From: ejason@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:16 PM

To: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: UPDATE Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking
Attachments: image001,jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Fresher eyes this morning helped me on that one © sorry for confusion Julie.

Erin

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 7:46 AM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Subject: UPDATE Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Erin,
The instructions are already written to track all hours related to the incident, whether regular or OT. ©

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She f Her / Hers

FEN s R
4 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Winois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Logan, Julie

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 7:43 AM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Erin,
We are happy to update the instructions to track them. There is no reason we cannot track them.

Do you also want to track how many regular hours are being spent on the incident?

Kind regards,



Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

%%% City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.026.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:51 AM

To: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Good morning Julie -

I wanted to confirm if we were tracking exempt employee hours over 8 directly related to incident. T know we
already regularly track them, I didn’t know if we were specifically identifying those hours currently be spent
beyond 8 related to the incident.

Erin

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:20:02 AM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Hi Erin,

The instructions where written to capture hours for which there might be potential funding. There is no potential
funding for regular hours. We certainly can track all hours should there be an interest in that. Please let me
know if there is and we will change the instructions.

Thanks,
Julie Logan
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2022, at 11:10 PM, Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com> wrote:
2




Julie -
Is labor tracking for OT only?

Erin

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:24 PM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen,
Lou <ljogmen@citvhpil.com>; Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain
<clater@cityhpil.com>; Fontane, Joel <{fontane@cityhpil.com>; Cardiff, Annette

<acardiff @cityhpil.com>; Bannon, Ron <rbannon@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William
<WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>; Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; McCaulouy, Kristi
<kmecaulou@cityhpil.com>; Levinstein, Adam <alevinstein@cityhpil.com>; Taub, Emily
<etaub@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@cityhpil.com>; Lukasik, Lara <liukasik@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Colieagues,

Please read this memo and forward to your teamns. Lara and Roman are responding to questions, although you can
atways contact Kristi and | as well.

Parade Incident Tracking Memo and Instructions

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers
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From: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:17 PM

To: ejason@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: UPDATE Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Attachments: image007.png; imageC08.png; image009.png; imageC10.png; image011.jpg;
image001.jpg

OK and | reviewed it before distribution and then forgot. ..

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers
{1 City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 I'ax

ilogan@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

f L Lin

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

i » City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
IHighland Park, lllinois 60035

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

Do you alsc want to track how many regular hours are being spent on the incident?

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

§s City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Ilighland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@ecitvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Jason, Erin <gjason@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:51 AM

To: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Good morning Julie -



I wanted to confirm if we were tracking exempt employee hours over 8 directly related to incident. I know we
already regularly track them, I didn’t know if we were specifically identifying those hours currently be spent
beyond 8 related to the incident.

Erin

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Logan, lulie <jlogan@citvhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:20:02 AM

To: Jason, Erin <gjason@cityhpil.com>

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

On Jul 6, 2022, at 11:10 PM, Jason, Erin <gjason(@cityhpil. com> wrote:

lulie -
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
Lou <lipgmen@cityhpil.com>; Schrage, Joe <jschrage @cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain

<clater @cityhpil.com>; Fontane, Joel <jfontane @cityhpil.com>; Cardiff, Annette
<acardiff@cityhpil.com>; Bannon, Ron <rbannon@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William
<WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>; Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarinc@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi
<kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>; Levinstein, Adam <alevinstein@cityhpil.com>; Taub, Emily
<etaub@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@®cityhpil.com>

Cc: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@citvhpil.com>; Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Colleagues,

Please read this memo and forward to your teams. Lara and Roman are responding to questions, aithough you can
always contact Kristi and | as well.

Parade Incident Tracking Memo and Instructions




Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers
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From: e-Subscription@lllinois.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:18 PM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Calumet City Disaster Declaration for deadly fire
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Illinois e-News Release

For Immediate release
July 7, 2022

Public Information Officer Kevin Sur

217-557-4756 / Kevin. Sur@Illinois.gov

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
from 10 a.m._to2 p.m. The center closes permanently at 4 p.m. on July 21.

“We requested a disaster declaration on behalf of the 150 families who were left homeless by this devastating
fire,” said Governor JB Pritzker. “Illinois is very grateful to the SBA because it will help these families
rebuild their lives. Some of these residents lost not just the structure of their home, but everything they owned. I
encourage every resident affected by the fire to apply for one of these loans.”

One woman died in the fire and seven others, including three firefighters, were injured.

“I want to commend Calumet City Mayor Thaddeus Jones for his quick and sincere work to pull together his
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
www.Ready Illinois.gov

IEMA Twitter | [EMA Facebook/Meta | IEMA Instagram | IEMA YouTube

Attachments

o Calumet City Disaster Declaration for deadly fire

To unsubscribe or modify your subscription click the following link

https://www illinois.gov/about/communications-management. html?ui=C2DD7666-80FC-4BE8-884C-
2BBE9F3AF2A2. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From: ejason@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:19 PM

To: LFrey@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish,
Retrieving Belongings and more

Attachments: image001.png

Wonderful — thank you.

From: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish, Retrieving Belongings and
more

Thank you. At this time the Blood Drive is filled with 70 appointments.
The ARC will add appointments, if additional staff becomes available.
They are working with the HPSC to add another drive in the near future.

Laura Frey, CPRP

Manager of Senior Services
847.432.4110
www.citvhpil.com

Highland Park Senior Center
1201 Park Avenue West — Highland Park

®

From: City of Highland Park [mailto:cityhp@cityhpil.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Subject: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish, Retrieving Belongings and more

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

HE




View as Webpage July 7, 2022 K|

Investigation Update

Highland Park Police are continuing to investigate the shooting at the Fourth of
July Parade in partnership with the FBI, the Lake County Major Crimes Task
Force, and law enforcement partners throughout the state. With the suspect
now in custody in Lake County, law enforcement continues to focus on
processing the crime scene within the secure perimeter in downtown Highland
Park. Investigators are working to gather evidence as quickly and thoroughly
as possible. The City is very grateful for the partnership of all responding
agencies in supporting our team at this difficult time. Please know that your
strong support for all of our first responders and law enforcement partners is
greatly appreciated. Visit hpstrong.info for news updates, vigil information,
resources, and more.

Para leer este correo electrénico en Espaiiol, haga clic aqui y luego
presione el botén azul en la parte superior de la pagina.

In Memoriam

The City grieves the loss of seven victims of this tragic shooting. Our hearts
are broken for their loved ones, and we extend our deepest condolences to
their family and friends:

Katherine Goldstein (64) of Highland Park
Irina McCarthy (35) of Highland Park

Kevin McCarthy (37) of Highland Park
Jacquelyn Sundheim (63) of Highland Park
Stephen Straus (88) of Highland Park



Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza (78) of Morelos, Mexico
Eduardo Uvaldo (69) of Waukegan

May their memories forever be a blessing.

FBI Victim Assistance Center at Highland Park
High School

The FBI has opened a Family Assistance Center (FAC) at Highland Park High
School, offering support services and crisis assistance including counseling
and mental health services, spiritual care, and financial assistance, if needed.

FAC services are available to anyone directly impacted by the events at the
Highland Park 4th of July Parade. Victims are not just those who are physically
injured, but also those who were present and may be experiencing emotional
distress. All affected individuals and families should feel safe accessing
services at the FAC, regardless of immigration status.

Current hours are:
e Thursday, June7: 9 AM -9 PM
« Friday, June 8: 9 AM -9 PM
« Saturday, June 9: TBD

Note: The entrance to receive services at Highland Park High School has
moved from the main entrance on Vine Street to the H-Entrance. The H-
Entrance is on the north side of the school, near St. Johns Avenue and
Woodpath Lane. Only the H-Entrance will be open. All visitors will check in at
the H-Entrance and per school standard operating procedures, anyone who is
not a current District 113 student or staff member who wishes to take
advantage of counseling services will need to provide a valid form of
identification to be cleared to enter the school.

Learn more about available support in English & Spanish. The City greatly
appreciates the partnership of the FBI and School District 113 in providing
these essential services to our community.

| Community Information Meeting in Spanish

The City will host a community information meeting in Spanish today,



Thursday, July 7, 7:00 PM at the Highland Park Public Library (494 Laurel
Ave.) Following remarks from Mayor Rotering and Chief of Police Lou Jogmen,
the City will share resources from community partners. Councilmember Andrés
Tapia will provide Spanish-language interpretation.

Retrieving Personal Belongings

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

July 11 City Council Meeting Canceled



The City Council meeting scheduled for Monday, July 11 has been canceled.
The next City Council meeting will be held on Monday, July 25.

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM, the City will host a vigil at City Hall for the
community to gather and honor the memory of the victims. More information
will be shared when available.

Community Counseling

In addition to counseling services offered at the Family Assistance Center at
Highland Park High School, Family Service of Lake County is offering free
counseling sessions with expanded hours (9 AM - 7 PM) to community
members in need. Family Service of Lake County is located at 777 Central
Avenue. Appointments are not needed and walk-ins are welcome.

July 12: Blood Drive at the City of Highland Park
Senior Center |

The City is partnering with the American Red Cross to host a Blood Drive on
Tuesday, July 12, from 12 - 5 PM at the Highland Park Country Club, 1201
Park Avenue West.

Due to high interest, appointments are required. Please call
1.800.REDCROSS (1.800.733.2767) or visit RedCrossBlood.org and enter
sponsor code: HPSC to schedule your appointment.

 City-Sponsored Community Events

The City has temporarily paused City-sponsored community events for this
week and next, including Food Truck Thursdays (July 7 and July 14), Takeout
Tuesday at The Lot (July 12), and World Music Fest at The Lot (July 16.) We
anticipate resuming regular programming the week of July 17.



Donations

To help those impacted by Monday's mass shooting, the Highland Park
Community Foundation has established a July 4th Highland Park Shooting
Response Fund. The Highland Park Community Foundation is deeply

embedded in our community and is best positioned to provide aid to those in
need.

Here is also a direct link to the donation form. If you prefer, you may send a

check, payable to the Highland Park Community Foundation, to P.O. Box 398,
Highland Park, IL 60035.

The City urges individuals interested in donating to support those impacted by
Monday's mass shooting to carefully consider all online and email requests for
donations. 211 Lake County offers a fact sheet to assist in evaluating requests
for donations.

Safeguarding Victim Privacy

Our community is deeply generous, and we understand that many individuals
are working to support impacted families. Please be careful to protect the
privacy of victims' families when sharing posts on social media. Avoid sharing
addresses or other information.

211 Lake County

The trained navigators at 211 Lake County can help you and your family
understand the many services and assistance available in the wake of
Monday's tragedy. You may not be aware of the services that can support your
family in recovering from this traumatic event. 211 offers support in English,

Spanish, and many other languages. Support is available 24/7 online, by
phone, and via text.

Resilience Resources



The National Mass Violence Victimization Resource Center has prepared a
wealth of resources for individuals impacted by Monday's tragedy. Events like
this can affect everyone’s sense of safety and may be a trauma cue for people
who have previously experienced similar events or other types of victimization.

In addition, NMVVRC offers a free self-help app that victims and survivors
may find helpful as they begin their difficult journey toward recovery and
resilience. A special guide for talking to kids is available for parents.

The National Mass Violence Victimization Resource Center is at the Medical
University of South Carolina, Department of Psychiatry & Behavioral Sciences,

and receives funding from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Victims of
Crime.

Partner Updates

Chicago Botanic Garden

In a time of crisis, nature can be healing, a respite. To support our community,
admission and parking to the Garden will be free for all from 3 to 8 PM starting
through Sunday, July 10.

Ravinia Festival

In light of Monday’s tragedy, and out of a deep respect for our community,
Ravinia announced the cancellation or postponement of all concerts and
events through Sunday, July 10.

Share

Share

Share
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From: e-Subscription@lllinois.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:22 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

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
fire,” said Governor JB Pritzker. “lilinois is very grateful to the SBA because it will help these families
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
Board President Toni Preckwinkle. “I am grateful to Gov. Pritzker for his leadership and advocacy on behalf
of the 150 impacted families and thank the Cook County Department of Emergency Management and Regional



Security for their efforts to conduct damage assessments and coordinate assistance for Calumet City residents
devastated by this fire.”

“We are grateful to Gov. Pritzker and his administration for their continued eftorts in assisting the Park
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

IEMA Twitter | [EMA Facebook/Meta | IEMA Instagram | [EMA YouTube

Attachments

o Calumet City Disaster Declaration for deadly fire

To unsubscribe or modify your subscription click the following link

https.//www illinois. gov/about/communications-management. htmi?ui=153624B0-3BFC-41F0-ABDD-
F738F2B542F4. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:25 PM
To: -

Cc: Stone, Kim

Subject: Re:
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
L )

You just have added her to the list. I'm so sorry your family and, esp. your sister, has experienced this. Please
let us know if there is anything you need. We are here. We have all lived this nightmare and walked this path. If
you need immediate assistance: www.victimsfirst.org/intake

If you need anything at all, please let us know and we will work to find the resource for your family/sister.

Otherwise, we are working as hard as we can right now to collect as much as possible to raise the amount of
funds we can get for all of you. 100% of what we collect will go directly to families of the deceased and those

injured. We work pro bono ... we are families of previous mass shootings. We are sorry you have joined this
unfortunate group. We are here for your family.

Also, make sure you get to know your victim advocate and make sure paperwork is filled out for compensation
for being a victim of crime. You can find the links for that and other resource on our website. Victim advocates
can be a huge help, esp. for filling out that paperwork.

Warmly,

Anita Busch

President, VictimsFirst

www_victimsfirst.org

Family of Micayla Medek, murdered in the Aurora, CO theater shooting
Family of Stacy Suzuki, survived the Route 91 mass shooting in Las Vegas
(2130 440-1771

Hello,

My name is?y sister was one of the victims of the shooting. Her name iGN
bshe was shot in the chest and the bullet exit through her armpit. The bullet bruised her lung so she
was sent to Evanston Hospital. She is home now. My mom was wondering how she can be added to the list of
help. Thank you.




From: Renee Bov

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:25 PM

To: wevans@cityhpil.com; |[delaney@cityhpil.com; bsoldano@cityhpil.com;
egirona@cityhpil.com; dbekov@cityhpil.com; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com;
agalati@cityhpil.com; jeldridge@cityhpil.com

Subject: Mom to Change Religion, Customs?

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Damaged yellow grass I suspect the same person(s) in 2021 from dog park that hit my car,
stole my keys (warriors)

and their friends in the police dept. show up to blame me, lock me up in police car and
certainly involved in

violating me involving my own son? Arrest people for crimes they don't commit.
The pope to wed?

Are these persons involved in community service?

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova—
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;

bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 1:24 pm

Subject: Violence to Cause USA Citizens to Surrender to Other Nations

Violence causing USA citizens numb to surrender opposing country, customs,
religion...

----- Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova — .
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaredo@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>.
Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 8:20 pm
Subject: HP Incident was Preventable

X

__HP had full knowledge of the father his business (money) and son offender.

The tragedy was preventable and should have been.
July 5, 2022 News mentioned Chgo mayor w HP mayor

1



stand together indicating violence has no boundaries.

Threats? Schools, hospitals in-Lake County?

HP signs:

Responsible People Think Ahead, (opposite, do nothing)
. Citizenship, (opposite, immigration eliminate USA citizens)

. Good Citizens are good neighbors... (opposite, support other nations)
Etc....

AN A

Democrats are doing the opposite. Nothing.

----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <idelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 1:28 pm

Subject: Schools at Risk ???

Privileged and Confidential

HP, Highwood, Deerfield Schools..... at risk?
Mr. Crimo convenience store conveniently located near Braeside school and his child gets
charged.
HP is part of the problem.

Self-defense, if you see something, say something.

-—---Original Message---—

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

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 11:24 pm

Subject: Premeditated - Retalliation???

HP has many schools and blame the abused children victims for its problems.

This seems to be a democrat pattern blame children to surrender to violence.
Highland Park is ignoring the signs displayed in the community,

“responsibility,” don't blame others,..." the signs likely were placed in the city due to history of
lawlessness



and reports from its friends caring for the victims.

The city is aware of all the residents in its area and probably nearby suburbs as well as
HP Chase bank and Fire Dept. serves HP and Highwood, especially the businesses near
schools.

Mr. Crimos’ convenient store w employees that reside in HP reported to police any unusual
behavior in the store.

Mr. Crimo was a mayoral candidate likely to know who his support system the persons voting
for him are. Retaliation????

Note: I voted for the current mayor.

The “"Do Nothing” bench at the veteran's memorial is democrat policy.

Democrats illegal policies, Blame children a pattern of abuse to surrender to violence,
worse.

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

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 10:52 am

Subject: Hire/House Mother F__k_rs

HP gave father Crimo a business license and allowed him to run for mayor likely to spy
on his voters (supporters)

many, many years ago to monitor his family w the intention of blaming his son.
The city certainly is permitting more mother f__k_rs to house in HP for more
violence blame children and prejudice.

--—--Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@citynpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;

bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@gcityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 8:28 am

Subject: HP Blame the Children

HP pattern of abuse. Religiously Observant Community, Irresponsible.
Bible: Deuteronomy ‘Get away w crime,

HP lie in wait til the children reach the age of majority and blame the children the next
generation, stopped.

The fathers (mother f__k_rs) are the problem and get away the children get the blame, guilt trip
to surrender.



Ex: "Feb 9, 2018 — Carly Rousso, who was 18 when she killed a young girl after "huffing" a
cleaning product behind the wheel,"

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova CNENGSNE___o»

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <idelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@gcityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 12:25 am

Subject: ltalians Get Lawsuits

Italians get lawsuits.

HP was aware of Crimo for 12+ yrs criminal behavior and they arrested me for taking a tennis
lesson.

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@gcityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 9:51 pm

Subject: Do Nothing

If Crimo? (suspect father) was HP mayor running mate, the city was certainly aware of the
problems as

Crimos employees certainly knew and reported the suspicious behavior,
The city protected those employees as they live in HP,
The city bench “Do Nothing"” is what HP gov't is doing.

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 1:02 pm

Subject: HP Gatherings

Gatherings in HP:

Due to Lake County hospitalS and its' Drug stores injury and withhold cure, other
problems below

it can only expect problems therefore it should Not have public gatherings.



“Nov 4, 2018 — An Itasca man drowned and an Elgin woman remains missing after
being swept away
while swimming with a group at Park Avenue Beach Sunday.”

The sick victims have more knowledge than the lvy League attorney's.

-—--Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edbristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 12:58 pm

Subject: Beware: Lake County at Risk

Spiderman protecting Medicine is sick (stopped), King of the Road sex offenders,
home wreckers,

opposition and other violence against USA citizens.

The HP City Hall landscaping is full of weeds and bare trees poorly maintained:

“A neglected, poorly maintained landscape isn't just an eyesore. It could be a serious health
hazard!

A landscape that isn't cared for won't just kill your home's curb appeal: It could very well kill
you too.”

-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova S NANN_NGEGD

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:37 am

Subject: Change: 911

The system that caused the NY 911 tragedy is likely involved w USA continued violence
recruiting others.

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova«.
To: wevans@ocityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;

egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:10 am

Subject: Change: Go to the Dogs

Irresponsible Blame Innocent Children ADHD run away to military Not making their own
decisions.

Sex offenders want followers (go to the dogs, etc.) mother raped violated repeatedly
5



her children misdiagnose w ADHD to run away to military, surrender life to stranger danger to
blame others.

wou

Phrase “go to the dogs” “to deteriorate, SLIP, to become ruined : to change to a much

worse condition”

Prisoners have more knowledge than the Ivy League attorneys.
Offenders being released from prisons to work both ways? Beware,

Immigration to fight w USA citizens and overseas surrender to MEast takes control?

Correct Mistakes, Stop MBG, give mother (me) my children.

From: Renee Bova
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;

egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 9:52 pm

Subject: Beware - Offenders Demand Payment

Democrats illegal policies entrap USA citizens to pay violence.

HP organization arresting USA citizens for crimes we don’t commit wants a commitment,
Entrap anger (accidents, violate privacy, smash/grab...) to pay the violence.
Police are to protect the violence and USA citizens pay the violent offenders.

Crime and stalking allowed to resident’s intent to cause anger crybabies to make false charges
of prejudice to pay violence.

“a person or thing that offends, does something wrong, or causes problems.”

“a person who commits an illegal act.”

A pattern of abuse spread to Lake County “wealthy North Shore suburbs of Chicago”

No Traffic Stops,

No house calls for domestic violence...

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 8:09 pm

Subject: Accidents, No Accident

Accidents are no accident; police take report and blame me.



Police aid and abet a dangerous crime against mother to entrap the children to stranger
danger, bugs, worse.

Religiously observant communities’ separate children are physical and mental abuse.

My windshield was smashed, rear bumpers (2) dented, car keys stolen and the HP police take
report and blame me.

The car is legally parked and no one is inside why are the police blaming me?

I suspect the police involved w car report incidents blaming me may know who the angry
person is doing it.

The police are advising MBG and city services to ban me from most HP facilities and
residences.

They must have No contact w my children.

Do these pé)lice taking my accident reports have contacts w my children and prohibit a family
connection w father MBG?

Are the police (MBG's contacts in the police dept.) trying to entrap me to confess to their and
other crimes against me (Italians)?

Do the police know of more accidents against me?

Democrats illegal policies result no jobs, entrap accidents to disability to get paid rent.

Choose your battles, leave mother and children alone the city is part of the problem, protecting
violence against us.

If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Unauthorized forwarding, printing,
copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited.

This message and any included attachments are intended only for the addressee. The information contained in
this message is confidential and may constitute proprietary or non-public information under international, federal, or state

laws. Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.



From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:27 PM

To:

Subject: Repairs to HP Walker Bros

Attachments: image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png; image015.png
Hello,

Thank you for sheltering so many parade attendees from harm. | hope you and your staff are well and safe.

| understand that Walker Bros. incurred damage during the July 4 parade tragedy and want to be sure you
have scheduled a contractor to make repairs or replacements, as the public could be returning to the area
when the FBI clears the area for access, which may be as soon as Sunday or Monday. We will be able to allow
your contractor access to make repairs/replacements, as needed. Please let me know the date and time they
will be coming, and we will have someone from the FBI meet them to give them access. We are hoping
repairs/replacements be done in the next few days.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

ﬁ‘% City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Iinois 60035

847.9206,1027
chersch@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST>
Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:27 PM

chersch@cityhpil.com

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender



From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON®@LOCALHOST>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:27 PM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender
Attachments: Repairs to HP Walker Bros

This is the Email Security Gateway at host spam1.cityhpil.com.

I'm sorry to inform you that the message below could not be delivered.
When delivery was attempted, the following error was returned.

<\ .05t mx-aol.mail.gm0.yahoodns.net[98.136.96.92] said: 552 1

Requested mail action aborted, mailbox not found (in reply to end of DATA
command)




Reporting-MTA: dns; spam1.cityhpil.com
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Queue-1D: A97DD38F467
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Sender: rfc822; chersch@cityhpil.com
Arrival-Date: Thu, 7 Jul 2022 15:27:02 -0500 (CDT)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; GNG_G_—_—_—GyaGaGGaGe__Ge_
Original-Recipient: rfc822 4l G_G—_—_u_ninthh

Action: failed

Status: 5.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; mx-aol.mail.gm0.yahoodns.net

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 552 1 Requested mail action aborted, mailbox not found



From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>

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

T City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.026.1027

chersch@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000




From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:29 PM

To: QR i t2 @ victimsfirst.org
Cc: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: ReQE

l % sorry for what your family experienced. Please let me know if there's anything else | can do to

help once you've begun the process with the Victim Advocate.
Kim

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

b b b b b e e e s O v e
W07 b o
e riey

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, lllinois 60035
847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com

1 use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
account is subject to the linois Ireedonm of
Information Act

=

rrom: G
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:0

To: Stone, Kim; anita@victimsfirst.org
Subject

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

My name i%My sister was one of the victims of the shooting. Her name imm was
shot in the chest an uliel exit through her armpit. The bullet bruised her lung so she was sent to Evanston Hospital.

She is home now. My mom was wondering how she can be added to the list of help. Thank you.



From: e-Subscription@Illinois.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:29 PM

To: Hukasik@cityhpil.com

Subject: Calumet City Disaster Declaration for deadly fire
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Illinois e-News Release

For Immediate release
July 7, 2022

Public Information Officer Kevin Sur
217-557-4756 / Kevin. Sur@lllinois gov

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
applications. The Disaster Loan Qutreach Center will be open weekdays from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. and Saturdays
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

“It 1s vital that our residents have access to the resources they need during times of crisis,” said Cook County

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
www.Ready.lllinois.gov

IEMA Twitter | IEMA Facebook/Meta | IEMA Instagram | [EMA YouTube

Attachments

o Calumet City Disaster Declaration for deadly fire

To unsubscribe or modify your subscription click the following link

https://www illinois.gov/about/communications-management. htm1?ui=78 A709D9-8E73-4D89-9AE3-
42310225DAD6. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From: rmontemayor@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:30 PM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Cc: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;

image006.png; image007.png; image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.png;
image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png

TOPs Kennel in Grayslake, who supplied our k9 dogs for decades, is offering a trick dog show at any of the crisis centers.
He'd like to know if he could help.

Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAV Coordinator

ot e e b . Ty ot 8 Py O\, o b b i
—

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency
E:m847.433 0180 Fax

Rmontemayor@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

EEIE

On Jul 7, 2022, at 2:50 PM, Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Team HPPD,

I've been trying to get to you all, either individually or roll call, and | apologize if | haven’t reached
everyone. It's been busier than even | could have imagined.

But | wanted to take just a second to check in with you all, to tell you just how unbelievably proud | am
of this entire department. Every single person. You've all acted with courage, professionalism,
compassion and teamwork. We were in the best possible position because of the work we've done prior
and the performance of everyone on Monday.

We've given of ourselves, and continue to give, for our community. Now, | am committed to making
sure everyone here is taken care of and gets to a good place. Below you will see some dates and times
for some initial services. Please make time to use these services if you can. And know that we are

1



currently working to schedule full debrief/wellness services with the ATF. HR is working through the
schedule and we are planning to identify some dates in the next few days where they can fly in to help
us work through everything that's gone on.

Stay tuned on that.

In the meantime, know that we are in this together. All of us. If you need anything, anything at all,
please see a colleague, a supervisor or me.

| knew this department was special when | started here and you all absolutely affirmed that this week.
Thank you all. Be safe. Take care of yourselves. Watch each other.
HPPD Proud!

Lou Jogmen

From: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Subject: FW: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions

From: Barnes, Nicholas

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM

To: 'All_Users@cityhpil.com' <All_Users@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions

Dear City Staff,

Family Service of Lake County, in coordination with the City of Highland Park, is offering counseling
services to City staff and community members affected by yesterday’s tragic event. Walk-in, Zoom and
telephonic services are available Monday through Friday 9:00 AM through 7:00 PM and on weekends by
appointment. Call 847.432.4981 for more information.

Family Service of Lake County
777 Central Avenue, Suite 17
Highland Park, IL 60035
847-432-4981
www.famservice.org

In addition to their traditional service options, Family Service of Lake County will be on site to conduct
Critical Incident Crisis Debriefing sessions for those wishing to discuss their experiences in a safe group
setting. Dates and locations are below:



Public Services

Wednesday July 6™ 7:30 AM
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

For Public Works and Community Development employees who were at the event at the time of the
incident.

Fire Department
Thursday July 7th 9:00 AM

1130 Central Ave
Highland Park, IL 60035
For Fire Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

City Hall
Thursday July 7th 1:00 PM

1707 St. Johns Ave
Highland Park, IL 60035
For City Manager’s Office and Finance employees who were at the event at the time of incident.

Police Department

Friday July 8th 9:00 AM

1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035

For Police Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

Additional Session

Friday July 8th 11:00 AM

1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035

For employees (All Departments) who were not at the event at the time of the incident, but wish to
discuss their experiences.

Please coordinate with your supervisor to ensure we have operational coverage.
We encourage everyone to take advantage of these resources. Feel free to reach out to any of us in
human resources for additional resources should these dates and times not work for you or for

additional support options.

Sincerely,

Nick Barnes
Human Resources Generalist

%ﬁ*} City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue

ftighland Park, (linois 60035

847.926.1013 direct



847.433.2940 fax

pbarnes@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com
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From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:31 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Latino Lewders distrib list

Attachments: image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image009.png;

image010.png; image011.jpg; image012.jpg
To add to your government partners email

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivilello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Tapia, Andres <atapia@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:06 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Latino Lewders distrib list

- Andrés

Andrés Tapia
Highland Park City Councilmember
Cell \EARENND

From: Pablo Alvarez <

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Andres Tapia «uinsisni N

Cc: Highwood Library Director <director@highwoodlibrary.org>; Alicia De La Cruz <adelacruz@nslegalaid.org>;
Luisa Espinosa-Lara <lespinosalara@dist113.org>; bobbie hinden <Bobbie.HindenMEd@family-focus.org>;
Bertha Chavez <bertha@fenixclinic.org>; Cary Rositas-Sheftel Ph.D. <crositas@catholiccharities.net>; Jose
Castrejon <jcastrejon@nssd112.org>; Laura Ramirez <lramirez@highwoodlibrary.org>; Luis M Gonzélez

N d and Paulette Margulies <SSR O s 2

1




Machabanski <rmachabanski@morainetownship.org>; Nora Barquin <NBarquin@cancerwellness.org>; Sheilla
Barrientos <SBarrientos@sga-youth.org>; Pablo Alvarez <trusteealvarez@morainetownship.org>; Anne
Flanigan Bassi <super@morainetownship.org>; Jaime Barraza “ynthia Gonzalez
<cgonzalez@famservice.org>

Subject: Re: Sad Day for OUR Community

THANK YOU Andrés. Continue to share details. I have been sharing this info w/ families here. I will post on
FB once the statement is translated!

Pablo

Sent from my 1Phone

On Jul 7, 2022, at 12:51 PM, Andres Tapia “wrote:

Ok all we have a meeting set up TONIGHT.

On behalf of the City, Mayor Nancy Rotering and Councilmember Andrés Tapia will be hosting a
Community Information in Spanish this evening. The purpose of the meeting is to share community
resources, information, and solidarity following the devastating tragedy that took place in our
community on July 4"

Highland Park Library
494 Laurel Avenue, Highland Park
7:00 PM
Mayor Rotering and Chief Jogmen will provide comments, with Spanish translation provided in
Councilmember Andrés Tapia

An official announcement in Spanish coming soon. On the meantime please start spreading the
word to alert people this is happening tonight.

Gracias !

- Andrés

Cell GENGEGG——

From: Pablo Alvarez gD

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 11:39:45 AM

To: Highwood Library Director <director@highwoodlibrary.org>; Alicia De La Cruz
<adelacruz@nslegalaid.org>; Luisa Espinosa-Lara <lespinosalara@dist113.org>; bobbie hinden
<Bobbie.HindenMEd@family-focus.org>; Andres Tapia _Bertha Chavez
<bertha@fenixclinic.org>; Cary Rositas-Sheftel Ph.D. <crositas@catholiccharities.net>; Jose Castrejon
<jcastrejon@nssd112.org>; Laura Ramirez <lramirez@highwoodlibrary.org>; Luis M Gonzélez

; Ed and Paulette MargulieWcsa
Machabanski <rmachabanski@morainetownship.org>; Nora Barquin <NBarquin@cancerwellness.org>;
Sheilla Barrientos <SBarrientos@sga-youth.org>; Pablo Alvarez <trusteealvarez@morainetownship.org>;

Anne Flanigan Bassi <super@morainetownship.org>; Jaime Barraza ¢Sy Cynthia

2



Gonzalez <cgonzalez@famservice.org>
Subject: Re: Sad Day for OUR Community

Good morning everyone,

Thanks to all who were able to join us this morning. It was so greatly needed to check in with all
of you this morning. Understandably, some were not available and that is fine. I am adding Erin
Jason, from the City of Highland Park to this email and to further unify our forces for the benefit
of families we serve. Andres, thank you for your leadership and expertise. Thank you all for
articulating the needs that exist from the families and residents that trust us best especially during
this unimaginable crisis.

We talked about moving forward with a press conference that Erin will take lead in helping to
organize in Spanish and that Carmen will assist with so that our message can be articulated and
our collective voices heard so that our Latino community is included in the ONE HP/HW
COMMUNITY that we are all a part of. We had a wonderful opportunity for Erin to listen to the
needs of the Latino community along with the services that need to be articulated so that nothing
is lost in translation. As details of the press conference are being organized, please take some
time to populate the document shared so that these services can be broadcasted from each of
our pulpits including the City of Highland Park. It is important for our residents to learn where
to go for support, to demystify stigmas of mental health, to emphasize that the governmental
agencies like the FBI should not be that oof fear, as they are here to assist, to ensure that triage
services can be provided, and then where to receive long-term support as the healing process will
take time. We are all hurting right now. But there is extreme power in our group to support each
other and we have to use this power to support our families as well,

Please reach out to me at 630-649-3585 and we will definitely continue these important
conversations. Please text me if you have any trouble accessing the document. Keep in mind
that this 1s a living document that will continue to grow as we move forward!

Love you all! Abrazos!

Pablo

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 9:33 AM Pablo Alvarez 4 V' ote:
Try this link everyone

- Sorry!

Pablo

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 5:17 PM Pablo Alvarez Quuingagas i * otc:

Good evening all,

I hope that all of you are holding up as best as possible. I wanted to follow up with you on the
document that 1 would like to be populated listing support and resources from your agency so
that we can effectively support our grieving Latino familics. I have received requests for

- bilingual counselors so that families can be best supported. Please take some time to complete

3



details under your agency. Please add it if I inadvertently did not include it. Regardless, we
want to make sure that we have something we can circulate to our community. The link to the

document
is: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1j9r5FhaOIZT4Eg3 XTGh6D40i YHIn9scaRhOQoebxcs
mQ)/edit?usp=sharing

Secondly, there are many events tonight to support our community. Highland Park High
School is having a session for families on coping with the parade tragedy at 6pm.

Highwood Library is also sponsoring a session via Facebook Live also at 6pm
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And then there is the Vigil at Everts Park in Highwood at 6:30pm
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g Celebrate Highwood
133
In response 10 the tragedy in Downtown
Highland Park, the Celebrate Highwood
organization has decided to cancel its regular
programming for the Wednesday Evening
Gourmet Market, tomorrow, July 6.
There will be no vendors, SpoNsOrs of Music
onsite, rather we want Everts Park to become a
haven for community to gather and honor the
victims, survivors, and all those impacted by
this senseless tragedy.
We welcome the public to come cutto a
candielight vigil at Everts Park from 6:30-9 PM
and join our community members as we
collectively giieve, process and begin to heal.
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These are all great events aimed at supporting our families. My desire is to have a set unifying
event that we all support for our families that will bring our Latino community

together. Therefore, I would like to have a google meets meeting tomorrow at 9:30am to
discuss organizing such event. Additionally, some in our group have discussed organizing a
press conference with various media outlets where we can truly articulate the support for our
community. I am adding a link below.

meet.google. com/izc-mgft-hzn

[ realize that you may all not be available but meeting tomorrow would be good to process this
senseless tragedy and to plan effectively some next steps.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best,

Pablo



- On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 12:17 PM Pablo Alvarez < iy 1 ot c

Good afternoon everyone,

- With such sadness, I write this email to all regarding the tragic event that took place
yesterday. I saw some of you yesterday as the parade had just started and some right as the
tragedy was unfolding. I hope that all of you are ok and as well as can be I am still in shock
but know we all have to work together now to ensure that the residents we work with are
supported.

- We have staff, including bilingual support available to any member of the community at
- Highland Park High School. There are also a couple of therapy dogs as well which can be
incredibly helpful to anyone especially children. Staff and support will be available today
until 2pm. Please share this information with your families.

Additionally, I am keeping all of those victims and their families who were impacted in my
thoughts and prayers. A Gofundme page is set up the

- Toledo https://www.gofundme.com/f/mario-nicolas-toledo?utm_campaign=p_cp+share-
sheet&utm_medium=copy_link all&utm_source=customer.

- We are all hurting right now. Please reach out to me if there is any support needed on behalf
- of Moraine Twp.

I will continue to reach out with additional updates.

Con mucha tristeza,

Pablo

Pablo Alvarez

Pablo Alvarez

Pablo Alvarez



From: e-Subscription@lllinois.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:31 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: Calumet City Disaster Declaration for deadly fire
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Illinois e-News Release

For Immediate release
July 7, 2022

Public Information Officer Kevin Sur
217-857-4756 / Kevin. Sur@]lllinois.cov

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

This declaration covers Cook County and the adjacent counties of DuPage, Kane, Lake, Henry, and Will -
counties in Illinois, plus Lake County, Indiana. SBA staff will be onsite at the Park of River Oaks starting
Friday, July 8 to help residents with their applications.Illinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA):
www.Ready.Illinois.gov

IEMA Twitter | IEMA Facebook/Meta | [EMA Instagram | IEMA YouTube

Attachments

o Calumet City Disaster Declaration for deadly fire

To unsubscribe or modify your subscription click the following link

https://www illinois. gov/about/communications-management. html?ui=EFBA23BB-0A08-4EDF-BA68-
B9EAA456DAIC. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:31 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Para

Attachments: imagel.jpeg; IMG_4970,jpg; IMG_4974.jpg; IMG_4978.jpg

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024

From

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:24 PM
To: Neuman, Steven

Subject: Parade Photos Part 2

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Sent from my iPhone



From: jaiello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:31 PM

To: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Attachments: image013.jpg; image014.png; image015.png; image016.png; image017.png

I think this is the email for payroll.

Jennifer Aiello, M.S., LCPC
Social Services Coordinator

Highland Park Senior Center
1201 Park Ave W

Highland Park, IL 60035
847.432.4110

jaiello@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:49:37 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>; Palbitska, Ashley
<apalbitska@cityhpil.com>; Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>; Rosen, Melissa <mrosen@cityhpil.com>; Walter, Victor
<vwalter@cityhpil.com>; Earle, Christina <cearle@cityhpil.com>; Aiello, Jennifer <jaiello@cityhpil.com>; Dotson,
Jennifer <jdotson@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Please see below from Finance.

Thank you
Erin

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:24 PM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou
<ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>; Fontane, Joel
<jfontane@cityhpil.com>; Cardiff, Annette <acardiff@cityhpil.com>; Bannon, Ron <rbannon@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi,
William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>; Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi
<kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>; Levinstein, Adam <alevinstein@cityhpil.com>; Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>; Civitello,
Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@cityhpil.com>; Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Colleagues,



Please read this memo and forward to your teams. Lara and Roman are responding to questions, atthough you can always contact
Kristi and | as well.

Parade Incident Tracking Memo and Instructions

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

} City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com-

QOO0



From: James Lynch <jlynch@theartcenterhp.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida; Stone, Kim

Subject: RE: Memorial

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;

image007 jpg; image008,jpg; image009.jpg; image010,jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I'm going to backpedal. | mentioned the idea of using some of the left-behind items and, to a person, the board said it
could be too much.

So, yes to anything you want to use us for/include us in, but no thank you to items left from the parade. Maybe later?
After some time has passed?

James M. Lynch
Executive Director
847-432-1888

Schedule with me using Calendy

Click Here To See Our Virtual Tour
Keep up with events at TAC

“The Arts give us our identity as a community, they also draw new people, fresh visions, and renewable economic
opportunity to our community”

Gavin Newsom, Governor, CA, 2019-

From: James Lynch

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Memorial

Ghida and Kim;
This is chilling and | appreciate your thinking. We have the anti-gun violence installation on our front lawn and this could

be added. As much as there is — we could fill our empty space inside the installation and make it a safe space for people
to come and grieve.

On another note, | just got off the phone with John Woodall, from Newtown CT, who is a crisis counselor and has been
active in Sandy Hook, and with others. His input on how a community can heal or turn angry is so worthwhile. He is
offering to advise us for the long run and says ‘the arts are in a unique position to achieve therapeutic goals without
therapy’ among other things. Are you willing to talk to him? He has a wide range of contacts from the Newtown
shootings, Sandy Hook, etc. and would be an amazing resource.



What else can | or TAC do for our community, for you Ghida, Kim, in any way?

James M. Lynch
Executive Director
847-432-1888

Schedule with me using Calendy

Click Here To See Qur Virtual Tour
Keep up with events at TAC

“The Arts give us our identity as a community; they also draw new people, fresh visions, and renewable economic
opportunity to our community”

Gavin Newsom, Governor, CA, 2015-

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 12:04 PM

To: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>

Cc: James Lynch <jlynch@theartcenterhp.org>
Subject: RE: Memorial

Very interesting. Ok, we can retain some of the items. How many do you think?

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Cc: James Lynch <jlynch@theartcenterhp.org>
Subject: Fw: Memorial

Interesting idea about using discarded parade items in a memorial. Sharing with James at TAC, too.
Kim



Kim Stone
Councilwoman

Cily of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com

T use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
account is subject to the 1inots Freedom of
Information Act

From: Paul Cherner <pjc@labor-law.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:09 AM

To: Stone, Kim

Subject: Memorial

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Kim,

Thank you for your helpful email. While we will never forget what happened and the impact on all our residents and
visitors, we do need to help each other to heal and not let this 1 terrible individual ruin the spirit of our community.

| did want to make a suggestion for when the City decides to erect a memorial for the many victims. One of the
haunting scenes is the empty chairs and strollers. | imagine that many people will decide not to retrieve them. If that

happens, the City may want to incorporate these abandoned chairs, strollers, etc. in any memorial it erects. They can be
stored in a warehouse until that time.

Thank you.
Paul Cherner



From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:33 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

certify 1= true

Records Requests = I would like to request any Highland Park Police incident reports involving Robert
“Bobby” Crimo Jr.

Fee Waiver =

use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices = false
Represent news media or a non-profit, scientific or academic organization = true
Disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events = true
Articles of opinon or features of interest to the public = true

Academic, scientific, public research, or education = true

Mail Request =

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = Stephanie Wash

Name of person for whom =

Address = 3810 Wilshire Blvd, Apt 804

Los Angeles CA 90010

Day Phone = 9179934296

evening phone = 9179934296

Email = Stephanie.wash@@abc.com

signature = Stephanie Wash

Date = 7/7/2022

Client IP = 172.58.163 41




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

1 do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = Stephanie Wash

Name of person for whom =

Address = 3810 Wilshire Blvd, Apt 804

Los Angeles CA 90010

Day Phone = 9179934296

evening phone = 9179934296

Email = Stephanie.wash/@abc.com

signature = Stephanie Wash

Date = 7/7/2022

Client IP = 172.58.163.41




From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:33 PM

To: DCardenas@aztcorporation.com

Subject: FW: Business Development Special eNews: City of Highland Park
Attachments: image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png; image015.png

Corrected version

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

(2 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Iinois 60035

847.926.1027

chersch@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:09 PM

To: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>

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
responders, please contact hri@cityhpil.com with your contact information. We
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
will share any relevant information on the City’'s website at cityhpil.com.

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

Unsubscribe chersch@cityhpil.com
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!



From: e-Subscription@lllinois.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:34 PM

To: rbannon@cityhpil.com

Subject: Calumet City Disaster Declaration for deadly fire
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Illinois e-News Release

For Immediate release
July 7, 2022

Public¢ Information Officer Kevin Sur
217-557-4756 / Kevin. Sur@]Illinois.gov

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
available at https:/disasterloanassistance.sba.gov/ela/s/.

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

IEMA Twitter | IEMA Facebook/Meta | IEMA Instagram | IEMA YouTube

Attachments

o Calumet City Disaster Declaration for deadly fire

To unsubscribe or modify your subscription click the following link

https://www illinois.gov/about/communications-management. html?ui=0346CDC6-9EDD-4B55-BA8S8-
BIFAEA2A45DD. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From: e-Subscription@lllinois.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:34 PM

To: rsabo@cityhpil.com

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

hitps://www illinois. gov/about/communications-management. htmi?2ui=AF6C54D9-2AEC-4322-AB2RB-
61DD2CC2E3AA. Please do not forward this email to other individuals or they will have access to your e-
Subscription account settings.




From: Michele Zurlo <michele.z@pinstripes.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:34 PM

To: HR

Subject: Re: Pinstripes Donation

Attachments: ~WRDO000.jpg; image004.gif, image005.png; image006.png; image007.png;

image001.png; image002.jpg; image010.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you Aaron for your reply and for the information. If we can assist in any way down the road, please do
not hesitate to contact us!

Sincerely, Michele

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 3:03 PM HR <HR@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Michele,

Thank you so much for your kind offer. We currently have an overwhelming amount of food donations for our
- first responders and front line staff. Because of this, at this time, we kindly ask for you to hold off on any food
donations. I have, however, added you to our list of offers for food donations.

If you are looking for other ways to donate, please consider the July 4th Highland Park Shooting Response
Fund. All contributions to the Response Fund will go directly to victims and survivors or the organizations that
support them.

I have included a link if you choose to go this route: https://www.hpcfil. org/july-4th-highland-park-shooting-
response-fund/

Thank you and be safe,

Aaron C. Smith
Human Resources Specialist



He / Him / His

' City of Highland Park

1707 Stdohns Avenue
Highland Park, Hinois 60635

847.926.1007 dircet
847.433.2040 fax

asmith@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

§ Ivling

From: Michele Zurlo [mailto:michele.z@pinstripes.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:18 PM

To: HR <HR@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Pinstripes Donation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi

We at Pinstripes Northbrook would like to offer a donation of food where needed. We can provide box
- lunches, pizzas, desserts, etc. that can be delivered to any location. We are all tremendously sorry for the
horrible tragedy that occured this week and if we can assist in any way, please do not hesitate to reach out.

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
michele.z{@pinstripes.com
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From: Christine Hazelett <christine@havenforyouth.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:34 PM
To: Jamie Friedman
Cc: LinsemesntBUiammnD-; g ; iweintraub @deerfield.il.us;

krygiel@deerfield.il.us; perezl@cityoflakeforest.com; jcahill@josselyn.org;
jkronk@josselyn.org; kdavidson@josselyn.org; edalenheim@josselyn.org;
rrosario@prospect-heights. org; Nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us;

; aronn@wilmette.com;
jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; Nataly.correa@hoffmanestates.org;

T A —
; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Amanda Allen; Medrano, Joy;

Hazel, Charlotte; adam.runkle@redcross.org
Subject: Re: Family Assistance Center, Partner Info and Red Cross Meeting Notes

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Jamie,

I am so sorry, but I will not be able to be there tomorrow morning as planned due to a staff crisis. I would be
happy to be present at any point in the next weeks.

Christine Hazelett

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 8:47 PM Jamie Friedman <jfriedman2(@fbi.gov> wrote:
Good evening Red Cross partners,

This is a request to kindly add these vetted trauma counselors to your list of resources available for the FAC
moving forward. We had an unexpectedly busy day that pulled in different directions, so | want to apologize
for any confusion and thank all of the providers on this chain for their patience and flexibility. | am sending
this email again to confirm that our partners at the Red Cross have your information and availability for the
FAC hours moving forward. The Red Cross will resume all scheduling and coordination for the FAC.

For everyone here, please respond to this email with Red Cross POCs, Charlotte Hazel and Joy Medrano
with your availability for the following shifts on Thursday 7/7 and Friday, 7/8.

8:45am-1pm
1pm-5pm
5pm-9pm

For those who sent this information already, we apologize for the duplication and defer to our Red Cross
colleagues for further FAC staffing. Thank you!

Jamie Friedman
Victim Services Coordinator



FBI | VSD| Terrorism & Special Jurisdiction Unit
(c)
(0) 202-323-6310
From: Friedman, Jamie (VSD) (FBI) <jfriedman2 @fbi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:17 PM
To D ¢

- ; iweintraub@deerfield.il.us <iweintraub@deerfield.il.us>; krygiel@deerfield.il.us
<krygiel@deerfield.il.us>; perezl@cityoflakeforest.com <perezl@cityoflakeforest.com>; jcahill@josselyn.org
<jcahill@josselyn.org>; jkronk@josselyn.org <jkronk@josselyn.org>; kdavidson@josselyn.org
<kdavidson@josselyn.org>; edalenheim@josselyn.org <edalenheim@josselyn.org>; rrosario@prospect-heights.org
<rrosario@prospect-heights.org>; Christine@havenforyouth.org <Christine@havenforyouth.org>;
Nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us <Nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il. us>qn,

mmx aronn@wilmette.com
<aronn@wilmette.com>; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us <jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us>;

Nataly.correa@hoffmanestates.org <Nataly.correa@hoffmanestates.org>qiiRiRED
. . >; ; >:

Cc: cplazas@cityhpil.com <cplazas@cityhpil.com>; Allen, Amanda Leigh (DO) (FBI) <ALALLEN2 @fbi.gov>

Subject: Fw: Family Assistance Center, Partner Info and Red Cross Meeting Notes

Good morning colleagues,

My name is Jamie Friedman and I am one of the Incident Response Managers for the FBI Victim Services

Response Team. We are here helping stand up the Family Assistance Center (FAC) at Highland Park High
School.

I sincerely apologize for the lack in communication about having your services at the FAC today. We
have been coordinating closely with the American Red Cross to assist their efforts in setting this up as
quickly as possible and have been juggling a lot. We have a great need for your support and counseling
assistance here and through the weekend, so please accept our apologies for failing to get you added to
the communications sooner. The American Red Cross has invited some of their counseling contacts, but
as vetted contacts by our partner Cynthia Plazas with the Highland Park PD, both our FBI team and the
Red Cross are certainly extending the invitation.

Please see below for a forwarding of the email send from the American Red Cross yesterday. The FAC
opens today at 12:00pm. There are rooms designated by the Red Cross for counseling purposes.

For those of you who are still available to assist today, please reach out to me directly. My cell phone
is 202-380-8719. For those available to assist tomorrow and moving forward, please reply to this email
and let me know your availability as well.

In the meantime, [ will be coordinating with the American Red Cross coordinators to get you added to all
communications for the FAC moving forward. Once again, our apologies for this communication and
thank you so much for your willingness to help.

Jamie Friedman
Victim Services Coordinator
FBI | VSD| Terrorism & Special Jurisdiction Unit

(c) ettty



From: Hazel, Charlotte <Charlotte.Hazel@redcross.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Friedman, Jamie (VSD) (FBI) <jfriedman2 @fbi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fwd: [EXTERNAL] MARC Partner Information and COAD Meeting Notes

Charlotte Hazel, Regional Manager
External Relations

American Red Cross Illinois Region
Email: Charlotte Hazel(@redcross.org

Mobil

From: Medrano, Joy <loy.Medrano@lssi.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:17:15 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] MARC Partner Information and COAD Meeting Notes

Dear Partner,

Sorry for the late response, it’s been a busy day. Here is the information for tomorrow. As a reminder, we
will be serving survivors of the deceased, survivors of those injured and those who were in close proximity to
the incident. | am also attaching the notes from this morning’s call, many thanks Rebecca Kumar. Partner
information is listed below. Send your information to me as soon as you can.

Here are some helpful tips:

» Look for the police officers in the lot. Let them know you are a partner and they will direct you where
to park. Please park as far away from the door as possible. We want the clients to be able to park as
close to the door as possible.

¢ Please bring an ID. When you enter the building, there will be a police officer at the door. Let the
officer know that you are there to provide services or volunteer

¢ When you enter, there will be a partner sign in sheet. Please sign in and out.

« Bring all supplies and anything you might need to do your work with you. We cannot provide pens,
notebooks etc. If you have handouts in Spanish, please bring those as well as we are expecting some
Spanish speakers.

» There will be comfort dogs at the center each day for you to use with your clients.

¢ Food will be provided to you as well as water and drinks. Please feel free to bring your own if you wish.

¢ There may be periods of sitting and waiting or there may be periods when you will be busy. We don’t
know what to expect, but being present for the community speaks volumes and your presence is
appreciated.

¢ Know that things may change as the week progresses. Flexibility is key.

» Please make sure that someone is at your table for the entire duration of the event on each day.

e On Wednesday, arrive by 11:00 am to set up

¢ As areminder, no uniforms and please wear soft colors.

Highland Park Family Resource Center




Highland Park High School

433 Vine Avenue

Highland Park, IL 60035

*the exact entrance will be made known to us soon

Hours of Operation:

Wednesday July 6, 2022 12:00 pm —9:00 pm
Thursday July 7, 2022 9:00 am —9:00 pm
Friday July 8, 2022 9:00 am - 9:00 pm

Please fill out the information below and copy/paste it in an email to Joy Medrano at Joy.Medrano@LSS!.org.

FRC Partner Information

Name:
Organization/Affiliation:
Phone Number:

E-Mail Address:

Type of Service Provided:

Joy Medrano
Manager, Lutheran Disaster Response lllinois & Church Engagement
Lutheran Social Services of lllinois
1001 E Touhy Ave; Suite 50
Des Plaines, IL 60056
847.635.4653 office
ell

Make a Difference in the Life of a Child!
Email FosterAChild@LSSl.org Visit LSSl.org/FosterCare

LSSI CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain confidential
information which is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entitled named. If you receive this e-mail
message in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete it. Dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail without prior consent of the sender is strictly prohibited. Thank you for your
compliance.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Christine Hazelett, LCPC, ATR
(she/her)

Clinical Director

Haven Youth and Family Services



847.251.6630
christine(@havenforyouth.org
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From: ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:35 PM

To: |delaney@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

Attachments: image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image008.png; image009.png;

image010.jpg; image011.jpg; image001.jpg; image002.png

Thank you. I'm going to contact Gina to see if they can do it at 8am.

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllincis 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Delaney, Leigh <Idelaney@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:33 PM

To: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

Hi Amy,

This took a little longer to set up.

Pick up coffee tonight at 7:00pm 2" Street Dunkin.

Two pick-up times for boxed coffee at the 2™ street Dunkin . 10am and 7pm.

Can you share this with the CERT, other shifts or incident command that will be managing the pick-up.

Thanks,

Leigh



Leigh Delaney
Executive Assistant

City of Highland Park

From: Devermann, Samantha <samantha.devermann@inspirebrands.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 12:30 PM

To: Delaney, Leigh <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>

Cc: zz Kevin McMaster <kevin@maclyngroup.com>; zz lauren@maclyngroup.com <lauren@maclyngroup.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Leigh,

Just heard back from the local franchisee, Aziz. That location closes at 8:00 pm, so he can have the nighttime round of
coffee ready for you at 7:00 pm, does that work?

Sam Devermann
Field Marketing Manager

£E
DUNKIN' + emm—

From: Devermann, Samantha

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:59 AM

To: Lauren Koeller <lauren@maclyngroup.com>

Cc: zz Kevin McMaster <kevin@maclyngroup.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

Thank you! Confirming with Aziz that there will be 2 pick up times. 10am and 10pm at the 2™ Street Dunkin’.

Sam Devermann
Field Marketing Manager

DUNK

From: Lauren Koeller <lauren@maclyngroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:43 AM

To: Devermann, Samantha <samantha.devermann@inspirebrands.com>
Cc: zz Kevin McMaster <kevin@maclyngroup.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think before clicking a link or opening attachments.

Sam —
FYI — thanks for setting this up with Aziz/Gina.



Lauren

From: Lauren Koeller <lauren@ maclyngroup.com>
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 10:42 AM

To: "ldelaney@cityhpil.com" <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

Leigh—
So glad Dunkin’ can help!

The Dunkin’ location is: 1996 2™ Street. Gina is the manager.

Two (2) boxes of coffee will be available for pick up at 10 a.m. and two (2) boxes of coffee will be available at 10 p.m. for
the next week (through and including Thursday, July 14). If you find that you do not need them after a certain day,
please let me know — and if you find out you need them past July 14th — please let us know. We are happy to extend the
coffee pick-ups. {One note - unfortunately, we cannot do boxes of iced coffee — so sorry!)

Any issues, let me know!

Thanks, Leigh — we are all thinking of you, your team and the entire community.
Lauren

Lauren Koeller
VICE PRESIDENT

M- aclyngroup.com




From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:37 PM

To: jlynch@theartcenterhp.org; kstone@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Memorial

Attachments: image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png; image001.png;

image002.png; image003jpg; image004.jpg; image005.jpg; image007.jpg

10-4, thanks.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direcl: 847.926.1003
gncukirch@cityhpil.com

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
active in Sandy Hook, and with others. His input on how a community can heal or turn angry is so worthwhile, He is
offering to advise us for the long run and says ‘the arts are in a unique position to achieve therapeutic goals without

therapy’ among other things. Are you willing to talk to him? He has a wide range of contacts from the Newtown
shootings, Sandy Hook, ete. and would be an amazing resource.

What else can | or TAC do for our community, for you Ghida, Kim, in any way?

James M. Lynch
Executive Director
847-432-1888

Schedule with me using Calendy

Click Here To See OQur Virtual Tour
Keep up with events at TAC

“The Arts give us our identity as g community; they also draw new people, fresh visions, and renewable economic
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

Ghida 5. Neukirch, CM
City Manager




City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tlinois 60035

Direcl: 847.926.1003
ukirch@cityhpil.co

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

Cily of 1lighland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, THinois 60035
847.780.7432

kstone@ecityhpil.com
itvhpil
[ use the pronouns she/her/hers.
Any email correspondence to and from this

account is subject to the Ilinois Freedom of
Information Act

From: Paul Cherner <pjc@!abor-law.com>
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

I did want to make a suggestion for when the City decides to erect a memorial for the many victims. One of the
haunting scenes is the empty chairs and strollers. | imagine that many people will decide not to retrieve them. If that

happens, the City may want to incorporate these abandoned chairs, stroliers, etc. in any memorial it erects. They can be
stored in a warehouse until that time.

Thank you.
Paul Cherner



From: ejason@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:37 PM

To: jfontane@cityhpil.com

Cc: amohanchandra@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com; alevinstein@cityhpil.com;
clater@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Highland Park Parade Shooting Community Resource Doc

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Joel | am also not familiar with Mr Seinfeld.
Erin

Erin K. Jason (she/her)
Assistant City Manager

* City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lliinois 60035
Direct: 847.926.1004
eiason@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

From: Fontane, Joel <jfontane@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:38 AM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Mohanchandra, Archana <amohanchandra@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Levinstein,
Adam <alevinstein@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Highland Park Parade Shooting Community Resource Doc

Hi Erin,

Please see below.
I am not familiar with Mr. Seinfeld nor what he is referring to below.

Sincerely,
Joel

From: Zach Seinfeld gigginin i uiG__—_—_—

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:05 PM

To: Fontane, Joel <jfontane@cityhpil.com>; Mohanchandra, Archana <amohanchandra@cityhpil.com>; Civitello,
Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Levinstein, Adam <alevinstein@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Highland Park Parade Shooting Community Resource Doc

1



[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi All,

Hope you are doing as well as you can be at the moment. I wanted to reach out about the resource document
that has been created by Isa Spoerry and has been community managed by her and a small group of people.

The scale of the resource page and the volume of people contacting has been steadily growing and I wanted to
connect about the possibility of this transitioning into a more official resource for Highland Park rather than the
current community managed "band aid solution". Basically I just want to make sure that we are consistent with
the resources that Highland Park is focussing on.

If you are not the correct person to speak to about this please point me in the direction of who I should speak to.
Again I hope you are doing ok in this stressful time.

Best,
Zach

Zachary Seinfeld

RS
D



From: HHS Office of Intergovernmental and External Affairs <hhsiea@connect.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:37 PM
To: kstone@cityhpil.com
Subject: HHS COVID-19 Update - 7/7
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
To view this email as a web page, click here. July 7, 2022

T
i xl 1+ e £ b v e ) bt M

HHS Office of Intergovernmental and External Affairs COVID-19 Update for
July 7, 2022

TESTING AND TREATMENT

FDA Authorizes Pharmacists to Prescribe Paxlovid with Certain Limitations: The U.S. Food and
Drug Administration revised the Emergency Use Authorization (EUA) for Paxlovid (nirmatrelvir
and ritonavir), to authorize state-licensed pharmacists to prescribe Paxlovid to eligible patients,
with certain limitations to ensure appropriate patient assessment and prescribing of

Paxlovid. The Director for the FDA’s Center for Drug Evaluation and Research, Dr. Patrizia
Cavazzoni, stated that, “[t]he FDA recognizes the important role pharmacists have played and
continue to play in combatting this pandemic. Since Paxlovid must be taken within five days after

symptoms begin, authorizing state-licensed pharmacists to prescribe Paxlovid could expand
access to timely treatment for some patients who are eligible to receive this drug for the
treatment of COVID-19.”

Patients who have tested positive for COVID-19 and are seeking to determine their eligibility for
receiving Paxlovid at locations where prescribing by state-licensed pharmacists is available
should bring the following information to ensure that the state-licensed pharmacist has sufficient
information to determine their eligibility to receive Paxlovid:

e Electronic or printed health records less than 12 months old, including the most recent
reports of laboratory blood work for the state-licensed pharmacist to review for kidney
or liver problems. State-licensed pharmacists could also receive this information through
a consult with the patient’s health care provider.

o Alist of all medications they are taking, including over-the-counter medications so the
state-licensed pharmacist can screen for drugs with potentially serious interactions with



Paxlovid.

RESEARCH

Factors Associated with Severe Outcomes Among Immunocompromised Adults Hospitalized
for COVID-19: CDC published an MMWR on factors associated with severe outcomes among
immunocompromised adults hospitalized for COVID-19 in ten states from March 2020 to
February 2022. Immunocompromise is associated with increased risk for intensive care unit {ICU)
admission and in-hospital death after SARS-CoV-2 infection. Population-based descriptions of
immunocompromised hospitalized patients and their outcomes are limited.
Immunocompromised patients accounted for 12.2% of all adult COVID-19 hospitalizations among
10 states and had increased odds of ICU admission and in-hospital death compared with
nonimmunocompromised patients, irrespective of vaccination status. Known multilayered
prevention measures, including nonpharmaceutical interventions, up-to-date COVID-19
vaccination, and therapeutics, can prevent hospitalization and subsequent severe COVID-19
outcomes among immunocompromised persons.

COVID-19 was third leading cause of death in the United States in both 2020 and 2021: NIH
published a media advisory on an analysis that COVID-19 was the third leading cause of death in
the United States between March 2020 and October 2021. During the 20-month period studied,
COVID-19 accounted for 1 in 8 deaths {or 350,000 deaths) in the United States. Heart disease
was the number one cause of death, followed by cancer, with these two causes of death
accounting for a total of 1.29 million deaths. Accidents and stroke were the furth and fifth
leading causes of death. In every age group 15 years and older, COVID-19 was one of the top five
causes of death during this period. When the authors analyzed deaths in 2020 (March—
December) and in 2021 (January—October) separately, they found that in 2020, COVID-19 was
the fourth and fifth leading cause of death among people ages 45-54 and 35-44, respectively.
But in 2021, COVID-19 became the first and second leading cause of death in these age groups.
Among those 85 and older, COVID-19 was the second leading cause of death in 2020, but
dropped to third in 2021, likely because of targeted vaccination efforts in this age group.

Small NIH study reveals how immune response triggered by COVID-19 may damage the brain:
NIH published a news release on how immune response triggered by COVID-19 may damage the
brain. A study from the National Institutes of Health describes the immune response triggered by
COVID-19 infection that damages the brain’s blood vessels and may lead to short- and long-term
neurological symptoms. In a study published in Brain , researchers from the National Institute of
Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) examined brain changes in nine people who died
suddenly after contracting the virus. The scientists found evidence that antibodies—proteins
produced by the immune system in response to viruses and other invaders—are involved in an
attack on the cells lining the brain’s blood vessels, leading to inflammation and damage.
Consistent with an earlier study from the group, SARS-CoV-2 was not detected in the patients’
brains, suggesting the virus was not infecting the brain directly. Understanding how SARS-CoV-2




can trigger brain damage may help inform development of therapies for COVID-19 patients who
have lingering neurological symptoms.

Q&A: COVID-19, Vaccines, and Myocarditis: NIH published a story on benefits of COVID-19
vaccines outweighing a very small risk of heart complication . Dr. Jerome Fleg, a program officer
with the National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI) Division of Cardiovascular Sciences,
oversees and conducts research on heart disease shared that the benefits of getting vaccinated
markedly outweigh the very small risk of vaccine-related myocarditis. Vaccination prevents most
hospitalizations and deaths due to COVID-19. It's clear that vaccination can protect individuals
from myocarditis by protecting individuals from COVID-19 infection. Myocarditis is a rare
complication of COVID-19 vaccination. It affects fewer than 20 people per 1,000,000 COVID-19
vaccinations. Only the mRNA vaccines (Pfizer-BioNTech and Moderna) have been linked with
myocarditis. Myocarditis related to COVID-19 vaccines seems to be caused by the body’s
immune response to vaccination. Most people (95%) who develop myocarditis after receiving a
COVID-19 mRNA vaccine have only mild symptoms that go away within a few days. Vaccine-
linked myocarditis is less likely to cause lingering heart problems than myocarditis due to COVID-
19 iliness. Only about 1 out of 100 cases of heart inflammation linked with COVID-19 vaccines is
life-threatening. An analysis of 627 cases of vaccine-linked myocarditis worldwide showed that
626 fully recovered — and one fatality.

Marvin B. Figueroa, Director

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Intergovernmental and External Affairs

200 Independence Ave., S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20201
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From: clater@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:39 PM

To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com; erojas@cityhpil.com

Cc: calbarran@cityhpil.com; amohanchandra@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: FOIA

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png

Esmeralda,

Do you need any help with this? It looks like it is related to the 4th of July parade incident.
Let me know,
Charmain

Charmain Later
Deputy Director

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittals received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes. Codes
can be viewed at:

https://www.cityhpil.com/qgovernment/city departments/community development/building/index.php

Highland Park

Department of Community Development
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlineis 60035

847.926.1611

clater@citvhpil.com

From: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:05 PM

To: Rojas, Esmeralda <erojas@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Albarran, Carolina <calbarran@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>
Subject: FW: FOIA

Hello,

| got your voicemail. Below is the FOIA Request | forwarded to Carolina yesterday. If you can work on this right away, it

would be greatly appreciated. The requestor has sent in multiple requests for the incident that happened and | believe
this will be related.

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

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Steven Elrod (Steven.Elrod®@elrodfriedman.com)
<Steven.Elrod@elrodfriedman.com>; Ben Schuster <Benjamin.Schuster@elrodfriedman.com>; Jason, Erin
<eigson@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboli®cityhpil.com>; Later,
Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>

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

847 9261034

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info [mailto:noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info] On Behalf Of
noreply@®revize.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:29 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@citvhpil.com>
Cc: cityhp <cityhp@citvhpil. com>

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All Other Requests = Copy

Records Requests = Records of complaints, investigations or citations received, conducted and/or issued since
Jan. 1, 2017 related to municipal code violations at 625, 635, 659, and/or 667 Central Ave.; 1814 2nd St.; and/or
1799 Green Bay Rd.

Name of Requestor = A.D. Quig

Day Phone = 574-360-2532



evening phone = 574-360-2532

Email = aquigfichicagotribune.com

signature = Adrienne Quig
Date = 7/6/2022



From: clater@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:39 PM

To: ejason@cityhpil.com; jfontane@cityhpil.com

Cc: amohanchandra@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com; alevinstein@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park Parade Shooting Community Resource Doc

Attachments: image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.gif, image010.png;

image011.png; image012.png

Neither am 1.

Charmain Later
Deputy Director

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittals received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes. Codes
can be viewed at:

https://www.cityhpil.com/government/city departments/community development/building/index.php

|73 Highland Park

Department of Community Development
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, inois 60045

847.926.a011

clater@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Fontane, Joel <jfontane@cityhpil.com>

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
Highland Park, lilinols 60035
Direct: 847.926.1004




elason@citvhpil.com

cityhpil.com

L f Lo Lin

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

From: Zach Seinfeld <D
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

The scale of the resource page and the volume of people contacting has been steadily growing and T wanted to
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
Again | hope you are doing ok in this stressful time.

Best,
Zach

Zachary Seinfeld



|



From: Officer Down Memorial Page <noreply@odmp-alerts.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:40 PM
To: Travis Dragicevich
Subject: Detroit officer slain responding to shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Fallen Officers Report a LODD Fallen K9s No Parole Donate
=13
: Police Officer Loren Courts

Detroit Police Department, Michigan
End of Watch: Wednesday, July 6, 2022

Police Officer Loren Courts was shot and killed while responding
to a shooting call near the intersection of Joy Road...

:'Visi'theh’.io'r_i‘al['»_; o

OTHER RECENT LODDS View All >>
=3 Deputy Sheriff Jeff Hermanson x] 1 Sergeant John Williams
¥ Saunders County Sheriff's Office, 2 Coralville Police Department,

NE IA



End of Waich: 6/22/22 End of Watch: 7/3/22
Write a Reflection Write a Reflection

LINE OF DUTY DEATHSTHISYEAR 136  -41%

=3 Thesta nq’tiﬁcations are made possible f{hrough a generous
d contribution from Law Enforcement United.
RESOURCES
No Parole for Cop Killers Front Line Club
All 2022 Fatalities Mourning Band Protocol
Today in History Update Your Patch

UNSUBSCRIBE | UPDATE PREFERENCES | FORWARD TO A FRIEND ] CONTACT US
if you are reporting a law enforcement death, please use this online submission form.

Donations, correspondence, officer photographs, and agency patches can aiso be mailed to
Gificer Down Memorial Pags
PO Box 1047
Fairfax, Virginia, 22038-1047

Terms of Use | Privacy Statement

Copyright © 1996-2022, The Officer Down Memorial Page, Inc




From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:44 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Community Info Meeting

Attachments: image007.png; image008.png; image013.png; image014.png; image017.gif;

image001.png; image006.png; image010.png; image011.jpg; image012,jpg

Emailed to all of them and more — thanks!

PO Hizhwood Library Director <director@highwoodlibrary.org>; Alicia De La Cruz
<adelacruz@nslegalaid.org>; Luisa Espinosa-Lara <lespinosalara@dist113.org>; bobbie hinden

<Bobbie.HindenMEd@family-focus.org>; Bertha Chavez <bertha@fenixclinic.org>; Cary Rositas-Sheftel Ph.D.
<crositas@catholiccharities.net>; Jose Castrejon <jcastrejon@nssd112.org>; Laura Ramirez

<lramirez@highwoodlibrary.org>; Luis M Gonzalez <iq iy : £d and Paulette Margulies

< ; Rosa Machabanski <rmachabanski@morainetownship.org>; Nora Barquin
<NBarquin@cancerweliness.org>; Sheilla Barrientos <SBarrientos@sga-youth.org>; Pablo Alvarez

<trusteealvarez@morametownshnp org>; Anne Flanigan Bassi <super@morainetownship.org>; Jaime Barraza

>; Cynthia Gonzalez <cgonzalez@famservice.org>; mlubelfeld@nssd112.org; Bruce Law
<blaw@dist113.org>; Brian Romes <bromes@pdhp.org>; sshulman@nslegalaid.org; nknobloch@famservice.org; Scott
Caren (scoren@cityofhighwood.org); Anne Flanigan Bassi <super@morainetownship.org>

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gncukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:31 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: FW: Latino Lewders distrib list

To add to your government partners email
Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager
she 7/ her / hers



%ﬁ%’ City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.9206.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Tapia, Andres <atapia@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7,.2022 2:06 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Latino Lewders distrib list

- Andrés

Andrés Tapia

Highland Park City Councilmember
Cell*

From: Pablo Alvarez <yl
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Andres Tapia >

Cc: Highwood Library Director <director@highwoodlibrary.org>; Alicia De La Cruz <adelacruz@nslegalaid.org>;
Luisa Espinosa-Lara <lespinosalara@dist113.org>; bobbie hinden <Bobbie.HindenMEd@family-focus.org>;
Bertha Chavez <bertha@fenixclinic.org>; Cary Rositas-Sheftel Ph.D. <crositas@catholiccharities.net>; Jose
Castrejon <jcastrejon@nssd112.org>; Laura Ramirez <lramirez@highwoodlibrary.org>; Luis M Gonzalez
<R Cd and Paulette Margulies <y ; Rosa
Machabanski <rmachabanski@morainetownship.org>; Nora Barquin <NBarquin@cancerwellness.org>; Sheilla
Barrientos <SBarrientos@sga-youth.org>; Pablo Alvarez <trusteealvarez@morainetownship.org>; Anne

Flanigan Bassi <super@morainetownship.org>; Jaime Barraza g SN ; Cynthia Gonzalez

<cgonzalez@famservice.org>
Subject: Re: Sad Day for OUR Community

THANK YOU Andrés. Continue to share details. I have been sharing this info w/ families here. 1 will post on
FB once the statement is translated!

Pablo

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7, 2022, at 12:51 PM, Andres Tapia quan il . ote:



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

Cell N

From: Pablo Alvarez
* Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 11:39:45 AM
To: Highwood Library Director <director@highwoodlibrary.org>; Alicia De La Cruz
<adelacruz@nslegalaid.org>; Luisa Espinosa-Lara <lespinosalara@dist113.org>; bobbie hinden
<Bobbie.HindenMEd @family-focus.org>; Andres TapiaWertha Chavez
<bertha@fenixclinic.org>; Cary Rositas-Sheftel Ph.D. <crositas@catholiccharities.net>; Jose Castrejon
<jcastrejon@nssd112.org>; Laura Ramirez <lramirez@highwoodlibrary.org>; Luis M Gonzalez

. >; Ed and Paulette Margulies ¢guuuuiuiiinmnniy Ros:

Machabanski <rmachabanski@morainetownship.org>; Nora Barquin <NBarquin@cancerwellness.org>;
Sheilla Barrientos <SBarrientos@sga-youth.org>; Pablo Alvarez <trusteealvarez@morainetownship.org>;
Anne Flanigan Bassi <super@morainetownship.org>; Jaime Barraza gl C /  thia

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
other and we have to use this power to support our families as well.

Please reach out to me atGNNSWIINE®.nd we will definitely continue these important
conversations. Please text me if you have any trouble accessing the document. Keep in mind
that this is a living document that will continue to grow as we move forward!

Love you all! Abrazos!

Pablo

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 9:33 AM Pablo Alvarez < NNGGNGNEGG_ > v ote:
Try this link everyone

https://meet.google.com/cxx-gegv-dvb?authuser=1

Sorry!

Pablo

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 5:17 PM Pablo Alvarez <gimihiduneiimmy " otc:

Good evening all,

I hope that all of you are holding up as best as possible. I wanted to follow up with you on the
- document that I would like to be populated listing support and resources from your agency so

that we can effectively support our grieving Latino families. I have received requests for

bilingual counselors so that families can be best supported. Please take some time to complete

details under your agency. Please add it if I inadvertently did not include it. Regardless, we

want to make sure that we have something we can circulate to our community. The link to the
- document

is: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1j9rSFhaOIZT4Eg3XTGh6D4oiY HIn9scaRhOQoetxcS
- mQ/edit?usp=sharing

Secondly, there are many events tonight to support our community. Highland Park High
School is having a session for families on coping with the parade tragedy at 6pm.



Iso at 6pm
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Highwood Library is also sponsoring a sess




TRAUMA

GESTIONANDO EL TRAUMA
MIERCOLES JULIO 6
FACEBOOK LIVE | 6PM

HIGHWOOD
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And then there is the Vigil at Everts Park in Highwood at 6:30pm
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g Celebrate Highwood
120 - 8
In response 1o the tragedy in Downtown
Highland Park, the Celebrate Highwood
organization has decided 1o cancel its regular
programming for the Wednesday Evening
Gaourmet Market, tomorrow, July 6.
There will be no vendors, $ponsars or music
onsite, rather we want Everts Park to become a
haven for community 10 gather and honor the
victims, survivors, and all those impacted by
this senseless tragedy.
We welcome the public to come outto a
candielight vigil at Everts Park from 6:30-9 PM
and join our community members as we
coliectively grieve, process and begin to heal.

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

meet.goople.com/ize-mgfi-hzn

I realize that you may all not be available but meeting tomorrow would be good to process this
senseless tragedy and to plan effectively some next steps.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best,

Pablo



' On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 12:17 PM Pablo Alvarez <D . ot ¢

Good afternoon everyone,

With such sadness, I write this email to all regarding the tragic event that took place

- yesterday. I saw some of you yesterday as the parade had just started and some right as the
tragedy was unfolding. I hope that all of you are ok and as well as can be I am still in shock
but know we all have to work together now to ensure that the residents we work with are
supported.

~ We have staff, including bilingual support available to any member of the community at
- Highland Park High School. There are also a couple of therapy dogs as well which can be
~ incredibly helpful to anyone especially children. Staff and support will be available today
until 2pm. Please share this information with your families.

~ Additionally, I am keeping all of those victims and their families who were impacted in my
- thoughts and prayers. A Gofundme page is set up the
Toledo https://www.gofundme.com/f/mario-nicolas-toledo?utm_campaign=p cp-+share-
sheet&utm medium=copy link all&utm_source=customer.

We are all hurting right now. Please reach out to me if there is any support needed on behalf
~ of Moraine Twp.

- T will continue to reach out with additional updates.

Con mucha tristeza,

Pablo

Pablo Alvarez

Pablo Alvarez

Pablo Alvarez



From: Kumar, Rebecca <RKumar@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: ‘ Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:45 PM

To: Hyndman, Amy

Subject: Automatic reply: [EXTERNAL] HP CERTs
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello, | am currently supporting the response in Highland Park. | will have limited access to email. Please text with any

urgent requests if they are related to the emergency response at 224-565-5284. Otherwise, | will respond to your inquiry
at a later date and time. Thank you. -- Rebecca



From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:48 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; jlynch@theartcenterhp.org

Subject: Re: Memorial
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Afier thinking it through for a few hours, T agree with James.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com

itvhpil.com

I use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this

account is subject to the Illinois Freedom of
Information Act

EEE

From: Neukirch, Ghida

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:36:44 PM
To: James Lynch; Stone, Kim

Subject: RE: Memorial

10-4, thanks.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park. Hlinois 60035

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

I’'m going to backpedal. | mentioned the idea of using some of the left-behind items and, to a person, the board said it
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

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Stone, Kim <kstone @cityhpil.com>
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
shootings, Sandy Hook, etc, and would be an amazing resource.

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

“The Arts give us our identity as o community; they also draw new people, fresh visions, and renewable economic
opportunity to our community”

Gavin Newsom, Governor, CA, 2019-

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 12:04 PM

To: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>

Cc: James Lynch <jlvnch@theartcenterhp.org>
Subject: RE: Memorial

Very interesting. Ok, we can retain some of the items. How many do you think?

Ghida 8. Neukirch, CM
City Manager
City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
neukirch@cityhpil.com

From: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, july 7, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Cc: James Lynch <jlynch@theartcenterhp.org>
Subject: Fw: Memorial

interesting idea about using discarded parade items in a memorial. Sharing with James at TAC, too.
Kim

Kim Stone
Councilwoman



City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

847.780.7432

kstone@citvhpil.com

1 use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
account is subject to the Hinois Freedom of
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
haunting scenes is the empty chairs and strollers. 1 imagine that many people will decide not to retrieve them. If that

happens, the City may want o incorporate these abandoned chairs, strollers, etc. in any memorial it erects. They can be
stored in a warehouse until that time.

Thank you.
Paul Cherner



From: Faith Boyd <FBoyd@onehopeunited.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:48 PM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Mental Health Crisis Response Program 590 - One Hope United
Attachments: What's New in 2022 in lllinois" Mental Health Crisis System(2)-page 2.pdf
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

My name is Faith Boyd and | am a case manager with One Hope United. | am sure you are very busy in regards to the
recent events that have happened in Highland Park but | just wanted to reach out to let you know that we have recently
launched a mental health crisis response program and are connecting with local agencies to introduce ourselves and the
program. | have attached a flyer with some more information and our dispatch number. We provide mental health
assessments and will connect individuals to resources in the community. Our number is located in the middle of the
page in the highlighted section. If you have some availability in the following weeks, we would love to connect and set
up a brief meeting to discuss more about the program and how we can work together to serve Lake County. Please do
not hesitate to reach out at the number below or reply to this email with any questions.

Thank you,

Faith M. Boyd

Case Manager 1 — Northern Region
Crisis Care - 590 Program

One Hope " :iiod

1790 Nations Drive Suite 110
Gurnee, IL 60031

Phone: 312-918-2940

E-Mail: fbovd@onehopeunited.org
Website: www.onehopeunited.org

For Every Child and Family, Life Without Limits



What's New in 2022 in
lllinois' Mental Health Crisis System

590 MOBILE CRISIS TEAMS

Mobile crisis teams provide 24/7/365 timely in-person response to people in a mental health
crisis. They can do assessments and help stabilize a person at their home or wherever they are
located. They can also connect people to treatment and community resources.

Illinois started the 590 grant program in late 2021 to fund new mobile crisis team programs at 68
organizations across the state. These programs dispatch “590 teams,” which should include
both a mental health clinician and a peer “engagement specialist.”

Q: What kinds of crises can a 590 team handle?

A: Currently, each 590-funded program operates by their own guidelines about what kinds of
crises they will respond to versus what they’ll refer to 911 or a community provider.
Q: Will 590 teams serve everyone and anyone?

A: 590 teams must serve people with all insurance statuses, including Medicaid, private insurance
and no insurance. Some 590 teams have age restrictions on who they will serve.

Q: How does someone access or deploy a 590 team in their area?

A: Currently, each 590-funded program has their own dispatch number. Someday, Illinoisians may

be able to call 988 to centrally access 590 teams, but that won't be built out when 988 launches.
One Hope United dispatch numbers : Lake County: 630.866.1711

Hamilton, Marion, Jefferson, Wayne: 618.228.1 133
Q: How are 590 teams different than other mental health mobile crisis teams?
A: Their services aren’t categorically different than other mobile crisis teams. They do receive some

training and oversight from the State that other mobile crisis teams do not. 590 teams may have
a special coordination relationship with 911 after the implementation of CESSA.

CESSA: Community Emergency Services And Support Act

CESSA is a 2021 law to help organize the way mental health crisis services work in lllinois.

Q: What does the law require? Q: How will the work be done?

A: Each of Illinois’ 11 emergency services regions A: illinois must convene a Statewide Advisory
must create rules for responding to mental Committee and 11 Regional Committees by 2023.
health crises. The rules will dictate what kinds of Committees include EMS leadership, law
crises will receive d law enforcement or EMT enforcement, 911, unions, mental health providers,
response versus a response by a mental health and people with lived experience. These
professional. committees will make the rules for each region.

For more info about crisis system advocacy. please contact: @ nﬂml

Rachel Bhagwat, NAMI Chicago, rachelb@namichicago.org e @ "ﬂml
Andy Wade, NAM! Illinois, andywade@namiillincis.org Illln()lS CHICAGO




From: ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:49 PM

To: sneuman@cityhpil.com; bsoldano@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police
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Dunkin on Second St is donating 2 boxes of coffee nightly through July 14%. Pick up time is 7pm.
Amy Hyndman

District 112 Schoo! Resource Officer
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

Two pick-up times for boxed coffee at the 2" street Dunkin . 10am and 7pm.

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

Ce: zz Kevin McMaster <kevin@maclyngroup.com>; zz lauren@maclyngroup.com <lauren@maclyngroup.com>
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

Cc: 2z Kevin McMaster <kevin@maclyngroup.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

Thank you! Confirming with Aziz that there will be 2 pick up times. 10am and 10pm at the 2" Street Dunkin'.

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

From: Lauren Koeller <Jauren@ maclyngroup.com>
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 10:42 AM

To: "ldelaney@cityhpil.com" <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

Leigh —
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
coffee pick-ups. (One note - unfortunately, we cannot do boxes of iced coffee — so sorry!)

Any issues, let me know!

Thanks, Leigh — we are all thinking of you, your team and the entire community.
Lauren

Lauren Koeller
VICE PRESIDENT

m: GRS | maclyngroup.com

MACLYN



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:49 PM

To: frances.robles@nytimes.com

Subject: RE: Frances Robles NYTimes FOIA
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Notice of Partial robles2.pdf

Ms. Robles,

Please see the attached response to your FOIA request.

Debbie Dayboli
Police Records Supervisor

} City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.4532.7730 - Main
847.926.1087 - Direct
847.432.7706 - Fax

ddayvboll@cilyhpil.com
citvhpil.com

L L Lin

From: Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:34 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Communications <Communications @cityhpil.com>; PDRecords
<PDRecords@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Question

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The records released last night included an arrest card for Denise Pessina.
1



I would like to request the actual police report corresponding to that 2002 arrest.
Incident was 8/31/2002
Thank you

Frances Robles

+1-786-529-7691



To:

General Notice of Denial / Partial Denial of Request — Page 1
CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK

PARTIAL DENIAL OF REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS

Frances Robles

On July 7, 2022, the City of Highland Park received your written request for inspection, copying,
or certification of certain City public records (“’Your Request™).

1.

Denial of Request

Your Request is hereby denied in its entirety. The reason(s) for denial are stated in
Paragraph S below.

X __ Your Request has been denied in part. The records for which Your Request is

denied are identified below. (The records for which Your Request is approved are
identified in the enclosed Notice of Approval.)

Your Request is denied as to the following records (the “Specified Records™):

The City is denying the portion of your request for reports related to a 2002 arrest of Denise
Pesina as they are exempt from release pursuant fo the exemptions listed in paragraph 5.

The arrest card for the August 31, 2002 incident can be found at the following website:
hitp//www.citvhpil.com/uly4foia

2,

3.

Responsible Official

Debbie Dayboll is the official responsible for this denial.

Notice of the Right to Review by Illinois Attorney General

You have the right to file a request for review of Your Request and this Notice of Denial
by the Public Access Counselor of the Office of the Illinois Attorney General. The Public
Access Counselor may be contacted at 500 South 2nd Street, Springfield, Illinois 62701,
or by telephone at (217) 558-0486.

Notice of Right to Judicial Review

Under Section 11 of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/11, you have the
right to seek judicial review of this denial. The City cannot advise or represent you in this
matter. You should consult your own legal counsel.

Justification for Denial

Your Request is being denied with respect to the Specified Records because the Specified
Records are exempt from disclosure pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act
for the following reason or reasons (references are to sections of the Act):

The City does not have any public records in its possession or control, or in the
possession of a party with whom the City has contracted to perform a government

function and that directly relate to the govemment function, that are responsive to
your request. §1, §2(c), § 7(2)

The records do not pertain to the transaction of public business. §1, §2(c)

The records are chronologically maintained arrest or criminal history information,
the disclosure of which would interfere with pending or actually and reasonably
contemplated law enforcement proceedings. §2.15(¢c)

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)



General Notice of Denial / Partial Denial of Request — Page 2

The records are chronologically maintained arrest or criminal history information,
the disclosure of which would endanger the life or physical safety of any person.
§2.15(c)

The records are chronologically maintained arrest or criminal history information,
the disclosure of which would compromise the security of a correctional facility.
§2.15(c)

Your request, couched in categorical terms, is unduly burdensome because the
burden on the City of complying with your request outweighs the public interest in
providing the records, and efforts to reduce your request to manageable proportions
have not sufficiently reduced the burden of your request. §1, §3(g)

Your request is unduly burdensome because you have repeatedly requested the
records or similar public records, which records are unchanged or identical to
records previously provided or properly denied pursuant to the Act. §3(g)

X __ Disclosure of the records is specifically prohibited by the following federal or state
law, rule, or regulation: §7(1)(a) State Statutes

X The records are private information. § 2(c-5), §7(1)(b)

The records are maintained by one or more law enforcement agencies and are
specifically designed to provide information to one or more law enforcement
agencies regarding the physical or mental status of one or more individual subjects.

§7(1)(b-5)

X __ Disclosure of the records would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy. §1, §7(1)(c)

X The records were created in the course of administrative enforcement proceedings,
or for law enforcement purposes, and disclosure would:

interfere with a pending or actually and reasonably contemplated law
enforcement proceeding by the City. § 7(1)(d)(1)

interfere with active administrative enforcement proceedings by the City.

§7(1)(d)Gi)

X __ unavoidably disclose the identity of a confidential source or confidential
information provided by the confidential source, or the identity of persons
who file complaints with or provide information to administrative,
investigative, law enforcements or penal agencies. §7(1)(d)(iv)

disclose unique or specialized investigative techniques other than those
generally used and known, and disclosure would result in demonstrable
harm to the City. §7(1)(d)(v)

endanger the life or physical safety of any person. §7(1)(d)(v1)

obstruct or interfere with an active or ongoing criminal investigation by the
City. §7(1)(d)Gv), §7 (1)(d)(vii)

The records are law enforcement records created for law enforcement purposes,
contained in a shared electronic record management system, were not created by
the City, the City did not participate in or have a role in any of the events which are

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)



General Notice of Denial / Partial Denial of Request — Page 3

the subject of the specified records, and the City only has access to the specified
records through the shared electronic record management system. §7(1)(d-5)

The records relate to the security of correctional institutions or detention facilities.

§7(1)(e)

The records are preliminary drafts, notes, recommendations, memoranda, or other
records in which opinions are expressed or policies or actions are formulated.

§7(1)(®H)

The records contain trade secrets or commercial or financial information furnished
to the City under a claim that they are proprietary, privileged, or confidential, and
disclosure would cause competitive harm to the furmisher of the information.

§7(1)(g)

The records constitute proposals or bids for a contract, grant, or agreement that has
not been awarded or for which a final selection has not been made, and disclosure
would either frustrate the City’s procurement procedures, or give an advantage to
any person who may submit a proposal or bid. §7(1)(h)

The records constitute information prepared by or for the City in preparation of a
bid solicitation for which no award or final selection has been made. §7(1)(h)

The records are valuable formulae, computer geographic systems, designs,
drawings, or research data obtained or produced by the City, and disclosure could
reasonably be expected to produce private gain or public loss. §7(1)(i)

The records contain the following types of information pertaining to specified
educational matters that are exempt from disclosure:

test questions, scoring keys and other examination data used to administer
an academic examination. §7(1)(1)(1)

information concerning a school or university's adjudication of student
disciplinary cases, and disclosure would unavoidably reveal the identity of
the student. §7(1)(7)(111)

course materials or research matenals used by faculty members. §7(1)()(1v)

Disclosure of the records would compromise the security of a project constructed
or developed with public funds. §7(1)(k)

The records are plans, technical submissions, or other construction related technical

documents for projects not constructed or developed in whole or in part with public
funds. §7(1)(k)

The records are minutes of closed meetings and are not subject to public inspection
pursuant to the Open Meetings Act. §7(1)(1)

The records constitute or reflect communications between the City and an attorney
or auditor that are not subject to discovery in litigation. §7(1)(m)

The records were prepared or compiled at the request of an attorney advising the
City in anticipation of criminal, civil, or administrative proceedings. §7(1)(m)

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)



General Notice of Denial / Partial Denial of Request — Page 4

The records were prepared or compiled with respect to an internal audit of the City.
§7(1)(m)

The records relate to adjudication of an employee grievance or disciplinary case,
and do not constitute the final outcome of a case in which discipline was imposed.

§7(1)(m)

Disclosure of the records would jeopardize the security of a data processing system,
of the data contained therein, or of other related data processing information or
materials. §7(1)(o)

The records relate to employee collective bargaining matters and do not constitute
a final collective bargaining agreement. §7(1)(p)

The records are test questions, scoring keys, or other examination data used to
determine employment or license qualifications. §7(1)(q)

The records relate to pending negotiations for the purchase or sale of real estate.

§7(1)(r)

The records relate to pending or actually and reasonably contemplated eminent
domain proceedings and are not subject to discovery pursuant to the rules of the
Illinois Supreme Court. §7(1)(r)

The records are proprietary information related to the operation of an
intergovernmental risk management association, self-insurance pool, or jointly
self-administered health and accident cooperative or pool. §7(1)(s)

The records are insurance or self-insurance records. §7(1)(s)

The records are information that would disclose or might lead to the disclosure of
secret or confidential information, codes, algorithms, programs, or private keys
intended to be used to create electronic or digital signatures. §7(1)(u)

The records concern vulnerability assessments, security measures, or response
policies or plans designed to identify, protect, or respond to potential attacks on a
community's population or systems, facilities, or installations, and disclosure could
reasonably be expected to jeopardize the effectiveness of the measures or the safety
of any person. §7(1)(v)

The records are maps or other records regarding the location or security of utility
or power generation, transmission, distribution, storage, gathering, treatment, or
switching facilities. §7(1)(x)

The records are records of proposals, bids, or negotiations related to the
procurement of electric power that have been determined to be confidential and
proprietary by the Illinois Power Agency or by the Illinois Commerce Commission.

§7(1)(y)

The records contain information regarding interments, entombments or inumments
of human remains that are submitted to the Cemetery Oversight Database under the
Cemetery Care Act or the Cemetery Oversight Act. §7(1)(cc)

The records are correspondence or records (i) that may not be disclosed under
Section 11-9 of the Public Aid Code or (ii) that pertain to appeals under Section 11-
8 of the Public Aid Code. §7(1)(dd)

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)



General Notice of Denial / Partial Denial of Request — Page 5

The records contain the names, addresses, or other personal information of persons
who are minors and are also participants and registrants in programs of park
districts, forest preserve districts, conservation districts, recreation agencies, and
special recreation associations. §7(1)(ee)

The records contain the names, addresses, or other personal information of
participants and registrants in programs of park districts, forest preserve districts,
conservation districts, recreation agencies, and special recreation associations
where such programs are targeted primarily to minors. §7(1)(ff)

The records are library circulation or order records identifying library uses with
specific materials, as provided in the Library Records Confidentiality Act. §7.5(b)

The records are held by an authorized representative of the Illinois Department of
Public Health and relate to known or suspected cases of sexually transmissible
disease, or other information the disclosure of which is prohibited under the Illinois
Sexually Transmissible Disease Control Act. §7.5(d)

The records concern an enforcement proceeding under the City’s ethics regulations.

§7.5(h)

The records are information contained in a local emergency energy plan submitted
to the City pursuant to an ordinance adopted under Section 11-21.5-5 of the Illinois
Municipal Code. §7.5(1)

The records concern the distribution of surcharge monies collected and remitted by
wireless carriers under the Wireless Emergency Telephone Safety Act. §7.5())

The records are law enforcement identification information or driver identification
information compiled pursuant to Section 11-212 of the Illinois Vehicle Code.
§7.5(k)

The records are records or information provided to a residential health care facility

resident sexual assault and death review team under the Abuse Prevention Review
Act. §7.5(1)

The records constitute defense budget and petitions for certifications of
compensation and expenses for court-appointed trial counsel under Sections 10 and
15 of the Capital Crimes Litigation Act. §7.5(n)

The records relate to security portions of system safety program plans, reports, and
other information compiled, collected, or prepared by or for the Regional
Transportation Authority under Section 2.11 of the Regional Transportation
Authority Act. §7.5(p)

Disclosure of the records is prohibited by the Personnel Records Review Act.
§7.5(q)

Disclosure of the specified records is prohibited by the Illinois School Student
Records Act. §7.5(r)

The records are (1) names and information of people who have applied for or
received Firearm Owner's Identification Cards under the Firearm Owners
Identification Card Act or applied for or received a concealed carry license under
the Firearm Concealed Carry Act, and release of the specified records is not
authorized by the Firearm Concealed Carry Act; or (ii) databases under the Firearm

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)



General Notice of Denial / Partial Denial of Request — Page 6

Concealed Carry Act, records of the Concealed Carry Licensing Review Board
under the Firearm Concealed Carry Act, or law enforcement agency objections
under the Firearm Concealed Carry Act. § 7.5(v)

The specified records are exempt from disclosure under Section 8-11-21 of the
Mlinois Municipal Code. § 7.5(x)

The specified records are confidential information under the Adult Protective
Services Act and its predecessor enabling statute, the Elder Abuse and Neglect Act,
including information about the identity and administrative finding against any
caregiver of a verified and substantiated decision of significant abuse, neglect, or
financial exploitation of an eligible adult maintained in the Department of Public
Health's Health Care Worker Registry. § 7.5(y)

Other:

Dated: July 7, 2022

CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK

Print: Debbie Dayboll
Freedom of Information Officer

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)



From: Leslie R. Neilanm

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:51 PM

To: Hyndman, Amy

Cc: Dave Rothchild; Curran, Sean

Subject: Re: CERT help needed at the HS

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Agreed; 1 will be the first to step up.

Sadly, traumatic events like this don't just vanish. There are potentially some long-term events that will need to

be addressed, perhaps not by CERTSs, but by others. I won't give the name, but n4 g s so
traumatized that he needed to talk even though 1 was just calling him for a medication refill for my dog Percy.

Next, ngg N  cc:y year for the
July 4th parade but decided not to this year is beside herself with guilt and grief that she wasn't there. I told her
that she isn't alone --I too wasn't there and that we can all be supportive of one another. Again, this is not CERT
related, but after working with the developmentally delayed population and now the autism population, [ have
had many years of experience with crisis prevention intervention.

Meanwhile, I will be prepared to put the CERT activation hours onto the excel document when ready.

Leslie

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 3:32 PM Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Thank you for the email Leslie...l agree that those services need o be available for an extended
period of time. I'm fairly confident the scene will be opened up by Sunday but if anything is needed
of CERTS next week, | know you will be first to step up!

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer

CERT Coordinator



fﬁﬁ City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lilinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122

Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

L X Jin
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From: Leslie Neilan < EINND

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:59 PM

To: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>; Dave Rothchild i aSSuiSR: Curran, Sean
<scurran@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: CERT help needed at the HS

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

It is my humble opinion that just because this week ends Saturday, counseling will still be needed longer
because people are going to need more than just a few days of counseling help. Sometimes the results of such
trauma, after the initial shock wears off, comes out in full force a week or so later. T know this and T will to be
there to help.

I'll be back flying back Saturday which means I'll be available Sunday and I'll be fresh and ready to help
nonstop.

Leslie R. Neilan



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this
email message and any attachments are intended solely
for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information and may be legally protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message or their agent, or if this message has been
“addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the
sender by reply email and then delete this message and
“any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7, 2022, at 11:29 AM, Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman(@citvhpil.com> wrote:

Hi All,

The counseling operation at the High School is in need of helpers for managing people. They
tried to do it with other area CERT teams but it sounds like they aren't getting enough

people. If anyone is available, and would like to help out, please just respond to the High
School on the St Johns side and go into entrance H. Wear your CERT gear and let them know
you are there to help.



Nancy and Sam are there, so please call Nancy for further details if you decide to go.

Nancy op———

If you go, let me know so we can keep records.

Amy

Amy Hyndman 122

Police Officer &

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035

847-432-7730

From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:18 PM

To: Curran, Sean; ‘Anne Violanti'; 'Barbara Rosenthal’; '‘Brad Kramer'; 'Bruce Rosenberg'; ‘Carolyn Cerf";
‘Cheryl Busscher'; ‘Chick Stern'; 'Dan Bricker'; ‘Daniel Lidawer"; 'Dave Rothschild'; 'Ducarmel Albana’;
‘Earl Slavin'; ‘Eddie Litke"; 'Eddie Rush'; ‘Gary Greenberg'; 'George Slominski'; 'Jamie Santucci'; "Jason
Sims'; ‘Jay DeGarmo'; 'Jeff Wyke'; 'Jeffrey Pine'; 'Jerry Aufox'; 'John Doherty'; 'John Theodosakis'; 'Josh
Chaet'; 'Josh Olian'; 'Kathy LaMorte'; 'Katie Faletti'; 'Kris Byrnes'; 'Leslie Neilan'; 'Lou Shapiro'; '"Marc
Rush'; 'Marvin Sabido'; ‘Merle Branner'; 'Michael Baim'; 'Nancy McEntee'; 'Norman Greenberg'; ‘Rachel
Heyman'; 'Reynold Tung'; ‘Richard Nelson'; ‘Roy Filinson'; ‘Ryan Werner'; 'Shane Selig'; ‘Steve Amiel';
'Steve Rachman'; ‘Thomas Ochs'; ‘Thomas Perrella’; ‘Tim Benton'; ‘William Roth'; 'Duke Wang'; 'Gurv

Anand'; Cameron, Gerald qii i
Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

1. Thank you all for responding. | believe we have enough people to help man
the food tent. If | need more help, | will reach out tomorrow. I've put up times |
believe you told me you were available. The tent does not need constant



supervision so if you need to cut out early, please do. [f you do work it, please
send me your hours so | can have it noted. | will complete an activation report.

2. Please follow up with Dave if you are involved with the CERT media
coverage.

Updated schedule: see below for instructions

Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig

Wed: 2p-6p Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim Benton (stay til you can)
Thurs: 11a-ép Tom Ochs

Fri: 11a John Theodakis, John Doherty (Stay fil you can)

Fri: 11a-6p Tom Ochs

Fri: 3-6p Gurv Anand

Sat: (If Needed) 11lam Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer

CERT Coordinator

i City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Hyndman, Amy
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti GuiimasyNsse 'Barbara

5




Rosenthal' g > 'Brad Kramer! m; '‘Bruce Rosenberg'
ieemsisitGaaaEaES: 'Carolyn Cer' quuuiSu@ues®® ‘Chery| Busscher'
wimnshasGaciaes; 'Chick Stern'ggasimmmiesmmminnaips 'Dan Bricker'

i >; 'Daniel Lidawe igylinine NS, 'Dave Rothschild'
WDucarmel Albana' <SRRI 'Forl Slavin'
Wsddue Litke' el o Rush' e

ary Greenberg' ¢ eSS Goorge Slominski' <S> mie
Santucci' iR s o Sims' <gammmuiiieSalnEINN. ) oy DeGarmo'
<SS ') cff Wyke' <W ‘Jeffrey Pine' .

"Jerry Aufox' <igmissniiessmensie; 'John Doherty' gl '/ohn Theodosakis'

eaminsinssiniammm, >; /0sh Chaet gl ; '/ osh Olian’
CEENREREE > ; ‘Kathy LaMorte W> ‘Katie Faletti'

m 'Kris Byrnes' @i asmeniesnnissnismmuy 'L cslie Neilan'
" : 'Lou Shapiro' g - '\/arc Rush'
; ‘Marvin Sabido' ggseminsshinenGsnaisiii). \crle Branner'

ShintinSelmamm—
<Ghitib@Eesamn. \ichael Baim' qmuiminsiinesssitesianal”; ‘Nancy McEntee'
% Norman Greenber g quinint i ol Heyman'

; 'Reynold Tung' gicnSalaaiasy>; Richard Nelson'
>; 'Roy Filinson' <gauimaeanianaeey. 'Ryan Werner'
<QahiAsiesltsinsmemmm Shane Selig’ < GeuumeiNEum—; 'Steve Amiel'

'Steve Rachman' <steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; ‘Thomas Ochs'
; 'Thomas Perrella’ <tom@thomasperrella.com>; ‘Tim Benton'
‘William Roth' <ggiiailisaiemmminmme>; ‘Duke Wang'

‘Gurv Anand' <Gurv@ambennsuranceserwces com>; m

Cameron, Gerald <ggameguaiieisiimi; oSWSERSINE.

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

T

Updated schedule: see below for instructions

Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig

Wed: 2p-6p Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim Benton (stay fil you can)
Fri: 11a John Theodakis, John Doherty

Fri: 3-6p Gurv Anand

Sat: (if Needed) 11lam Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer

CERT Coordinator
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L¥ City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Hliinois 60035

Oftfice: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

£ 1w Lin

From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:51 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' < NS 5arbara
Rosenthal' <y NN >; 'Brad Kramer' < & ce Rosenberg'
D >, ‘Carolyn Cerf' +ouuuiiamuiiy 'Cheryl Busscher'
wiminmshesGaahiail 'Chick Stern’ <SSy ; 'O2n Bricker'
<dimmneihiSaiaN; 'Daniel Lidawer g >; 'Dave Rothschild'
SRR ; 'Ducarmel Albana' < >; 'Ear! Slavin'
NI >; 'C i Litke' qiiimninnmaaaiupnl; ‘Eddie Rush' <eddie@shoptge.com>;
‘Gary Greenberg' ; '‘George Slominski“; ‘Jamie

Santucci' o GGG 250N Sims' < N : |2) DeGarmo'

<t | off Wyke' § >; ‘Jeffrey Pine' mx
"Jerry Aufox' <l ; 'John Doherty' ; 'John Theodosakis

<ahateiessSNRNN; /0sh Chact <N ; 'osh Olian’
<R K athy LaMorteugiiamasaduspuma ; 'Kotie Faletti
<SRN Kris Byrnes' <Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; ‘Leslie Neilan'
<GS 'Lou Shapiro' < s 'Marc Rush'

<mrush@shoptge.com>; 'Marvin Sabido' < ° ; 'Merle Branner'
<“ ‘Michael Baim' <m_baim@ameritech.net>; ‘Nancy McEntee'

; - 'Norman Greenberg' M 'Rachel Heyman'
wold Tung' <mRichard Nelson'
NN, 'Ry Filinson' <roy@promosusb.com>; 'Ryan Werner'

; 'Shane Selig' < Sl 'Steve Amiel'
M Steve Rachman' <steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; ‘Thomas Ochs'
g > ; 'Thomas Perrella’ <tom@thomasperrella.com>; ‘Tim Benton'
<IN\ . '\Villiam Roth’ <t~ Ouke Wang'
CoguE >; 'Gurv Anand' <Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com>; "N
" X ~ : ' " . - ' X
<'venmtestnaniiNNNNE >; Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>xigiunbiumin:
.2

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

<
<
<

N

Thank you all for your responses...Here is a very basic schedule....please stay as long as
you are able. The tent does not need fo be manned every second but it would be

nice fo have people on hand to help organize and make sure coolers get filled. | will
check in with the first crew tomorrow.



Please park near Laurel and Second. Irv is parked on Laurel. Go there and you will
need to check in with an FBI employee to sign in to the scene. The tent is located on
second street.

Please follow the below schedule if possible:

I will be back in tomorrow morning at 2a, so | will confirm with everyone.

Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig

Wed: 2p-ép Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim Benton (stay fil you can)

Fri:

Fri:

Sat: (If Needed) 11lam Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer

CERT Coordinator

J City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com

QOO0

From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' <Ny >; 'Barbara
Rosenthal' <mssiesiasitNNENNg.; 'Brad Kramer' W; ‘Bruce Rosenberg'
<, 'C:olyn Cerf' <wuiti i, 'Chery! Busscher'

vimiminlan ORI ; Chick Stern’ <GaaiaiaSamaamimal; 'D2n Bricker
<l > ‘Danic! Lidawer' <gd . 'Dave Rothschild'
<N >; 'Ducarmel Albana’ %; ‘Earl Slavin'
< ; ' dic Litke' <oijinminumm—— 'Cddie Rusiguu g
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'Gary Greenberg' <D ; ‘Gcorge Slominski' <SS >
Santucci' <R '2son Sims' < /2y DeGarmo'
e ' T Wyke <@ /cffrey Pine’
Jerry Aufox'eguii > John Doherty‘mohn Theodosakis'
R '/ osh Chaet' gl >; 'Josh Olian'
W > ; 'Kathy LaMorte' < > 'Katie Faletti'
<sgimnimIR >; 'Kris Byrnes' <Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; 'Leslie Neilan'
<qninan S > 'Lou Shapiro' el >; 'Marc Rush

‘Merle Branner'

<mrush@shoptge.com>; '‘Marvin Sabido" W
”Mlchael Baim' <m_baim@ameritech.net>; 'Nancy McEntee'

‘Norman Greenberg' <yl : ‘Rachel Heyman'
m> Reynold Tung' “sisummuitiasingm 'Richard Nelson'

<rsgatamin I >; ‘Roy Filinson' <N >; 'Ryan Werner'
<@, 1 >; 'Shane Selig’ < NENINNSNINENNR 'Steve Amiel'
<SiaiseemenNNINN, . 'Steve Rachman' <steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; ‘Thomas Ochs'
<DesamsnnniENNNR-: ‘Thomas Perrella’ <tom@thomasperrella.com>; ‘Tim Benton'
<giiRiennnSEEEER; '\Villiam Roth' <S> ; 'Duke Wang'
<\maaaithiumENi>; 'Gurv Anand' <Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com>; “jallene@live.com’

T~ eam—— e N—
<~ <o
RSN Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@ciwhpi|.com>m

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

Hi All,

We are going to have a continued activation through this entire week for CERTs to
help out manning the cooling /feeding tent. If you can help out, starting tomorrow

(11a-6p), let me know. | willmake up a schedule and send it cut. It's best to email
your availability to me for now.

Thanks again for all you do and please reach out if you need social work services.
Amy

Amy Hyndman

District 112 School Resaurce Officer

CERT Coordinator

{%? City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lliinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

QOO0




From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:37 AM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; ‘Anne Violanti' <} NG 5:rbara
Rosenthal e ; 'Br2d Kramer' <SRN ; '5:uce Rosenberg'
>; 'Carolyn Cerf' < NNEGNGEGE; 'Chery! Busscher'

m>; 'Chick Stern' «g D ; 'Dan Bricker'

>; 'Daniel Lidawer ygail >; 'Dave Rothschild'

>: 'Ducarmel Albana' ' >: 'Earl Slavin'

>; '‘Eddie Litke' i ; 'Eddie RushQgeddie@shoptge.com>;
‘Gary Greenberg' ; ‘George Slominski' < '/amie
Santucci' <4 ; ‘)2son Sims' <o > ; 'Jay DeGarmo'
U /<17 Wyke' < ———; effrey Pine'
‘Jerry Aufox' <uy S>> 'John Doherty oD ; '/ohn Theodosakis'

RSN [0sh Chact' Q> '0sh Olian'
W > 'Kathy LaMorte' ‘Katie Faletti'

>; 'Kris Byrnes' <Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; ‘Leslie Neilan'
>; 'Lou Shapiro_ ‘Marc Rush'

; '"Marvin Sabido' - i ; >; 'Merle Branner"
- 'Michael Baim' <m_baim@ameritech.net>; 'Nancy McEntee'

; 'Norman Greenberg' +g i SN- 2 chel Heyman'

- ‘Reynold Tung' SNSRI, ‘Richard Nelson'

s ‘Roy Filinson' <roy@promosusb.com>; 'Ryan Werner"

‘Shane Selig' < <G Steve Amiel'

‘Steve Rachman' <steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; ‘Thomas Ochs'
s 'Thomas Perrella' <tom@thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim Benton'

s : 'William Roth’ < s D uke Wang'
>; 'Gurv Anand' <Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com>; 'jallene@live.com;
R ;" : C2meron,

Gerald <gcameron@citvhpil,com>;“

Subject: July 5th CERT Activation

Good Morning Team,
To help support the various teams on the ground, especially in light of today’s high

temps, we are looking for CERTs to help man a tent down on Second St to help pass
out water etc.

Please respond directly to me at m you can help out teday.

We need 3 people at a time til 6pm tonight. We will deploy IRV {o the command
center to pick up supplies and then set up shop on Second St.

Thank you,

Amy

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer

10



CERT Coordinator

¢ City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Ci il.com

000
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From: Kumar, Rebecca <RKumar@Ilakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:53 PM

To: Hyndman, Amy

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] HP CERTs

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Can you call me
Please .

Thank you

Rebecca A. Kumar, MEML, TPEM
Emergency Management Specialist

Lake County Emergency Management Agency
847-377-7027 (Office)

G C |

rkumar@lakecountyil. gov

From: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:45:17 PM

To: Kumar, Rebecca <RKumar@lakecountyil.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] HP CERTs

' CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or reply,
lunless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

Hi Rebecca,

| put out a notice to see if any of our CERTs can help you. | know the maijority of our responsive CERTs
were at the event and have been helping out this week too. | told them to just respond to the High
School. 1 am leaving here at 4p and will be back tomorrow at 7a. If you need me to send out any
info, please let me know. We are taxed with a lot of stuff right now.

Amy

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator



{0 City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, illinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000




From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:53 PM

To: avalenti@pediatrust.com

Subject: Repairs to damage July 4

Attachments: image002.png; image004.png; image006.png; image008.png; image010.png
Dear Aimee,

I hope you and your staff are well and safe. I understand that Pediatrust incurred damage during the July 4 parade tragedy,
and want to be surc you have scheduled a contractor to make repairs or replacements for the damagg, as the public could
be returning to the arca when the FBI clears the area for access. Public access may be as soon as Sunday or Monday. We
will be able to allow your contractor access to make repairs/replacements, as needed. Please let me know the date and
time the contractor will be coming, and we will have someone from the FBI meet them to give them access. We are
hoping repairs/replacements will be done in the next few days. Let me know if there is anything else you need.

Thank vou.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

J City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinocis 60035

847.920.1027

chersch@cityhpil.com

cityvhpil.com

000




From: erojas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:54 PM

To: clater@cityhpil.com; apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: calbarran@cityhpil.com; amohanchandra@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: FOIA

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png

I'm working on it now, | will let you know if | do, thank you Charmain.

From: Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:39 PM
To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>; Rojas, Esmeralda <erojas@cityhpil.com>

Ce: Albarran, Carolina <calbarran@cityhpil.com>; Mohanchandra, Archana <amohanchandra@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA

Esmeraida,

Do you need any help with this? It looks like it is related to the 4th of July parade incident.
Let me know,

Charmain

Charmain Later
Deputy Director

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittals received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes.

can be viewed at:
https.//www.cityhpil.com/government/city_departments/community development/building/index.php

' Highland Park

Department of Community Development
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.920.1611

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

Codes



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
<ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen®@cityhpil.com>; Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll @cityhpil.com>; Later,
Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: FOIA

Caroling,

Please review the request below and provide me all responsive materials as soon as you can.
Let me know if you have any questions and | will be happy to assist.

Thank you,

Ashiey Palbitska, MBA
City of Highland Park
Deputy City Clerk

Chief FOIA Officer
847.926.1034

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info [mailto:noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info] On Behalf Of
noreply@revize.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:2S PM

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

Email = aguig/@chicagotribune.com

signature = Adrienne Quig
Date = 7/6/2022



From: Marcy Hoekstra <mhoekstra@salonloftscorp.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:55 PM
To: cityhp@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish,

Retrieving Belongings and more

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

I am the manager at the HP Salon Lofts at Central and St. John’s. I would love to know where I can get the HP
Strong sign. Do you know where I can get one?

Thank you,

Marcy Hoekstra
el

On Jul 7, 2022, at 1:30 PM, City of Highland Park <cityhp+cityhpil.com@ccsend.com> wrote:

[x] e —

View as Webpage July 7, 2022 [x] 3
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

Para leer este correo electronico en Espanol, haga clic aqui y luego
presione el boton azul en la parte superior de la pagina.

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
« Thursday, June7: 9 AM -9 PM
» Friday, June 8: 9 AM - 9 PM
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
these essen